












































































































































































Sr. No Name Designation

1 CMD Office Ph. No. 020-24206812

Shri. Kaustubh Divegaonkar, IAS Chairman & Managing Director

2 Jtmd Office Ph. N0. 020-24206821

Shri. Deepak Shinde Joint Managing Director & Secy.

Branch : Business Development 

1 PRASHANT BARAWKAR Dy. General Manager

2 SUVARNA PAWAR Dy. Manager

3 SUNITA BHAGAT Stenographer (Jr.Gr)

4 MANGESH MAKADE Sr. Asst. Manager

5 AAKATAI ZANJE Jr.Storage Superint.

6 VISHNU THORAT Jr.Storage Superint.

7 CHAYA PATNE Class - IV Employees

1 SWARUPA DESHPANDE Dy. General Manager

2 SUBHASH PUJARI Dy. Manager

3 SUSHAMA MANGALVEDHEKAR Asst. Storage Super.

4 SONAM EKHE Asst. Manager

5 SANTOSH PAWAR Store Keeper

6 PRALHAD SHETTY Class - IV Employees

7 SANTOSH PAWAR Store Keeper

1 DATTATRYA GAWADE General Manager

2 MAKHMUL SHAIKH Dy. Manager (Engg.)

3 ASHISH DESHMUKH Sectional Enggineer Electrical

4 ASHWINI JAWADE Jr.Storage Superint.

5 ABHIRAJ PARAB Assistant

6 SONAMANIKA DANDGOLE Assistant

1 SURESH SHINDE Manager

2 SUVARNA KUTWAL Asst. Manager

3 SANDHYA NANAWARE Jr.Storage Superint.

4 SEEMA DIGHADE Store Keeper

5 INDRAJIT KEDAR Sr. Asst.

1 KIRAN KULTHE Programmer Computer

2 MANGESH KULKARNI Asst. Prog. Comp.

3 AMOD DHEDE Jr.Storage Superint.

4 SHRINIWAS THORAT Jr.Storage Superint.

Branch : Accounts and Audit 

1 ASMITA BAJI General Manager (A & A) & F.A.

2 MILIND PATIL Manger

3 SWATI SHINDE Dy. General Manager

4 ANURADHA KSHIRSAGAR Dy. Manager

5 APURVA NENE Asst. Storage Super.

6 GAYATRI SANGVIKAR Asst. Storage Super.

7 SWARALI JADHAV Asst. Manager

8 SNEHAL JADHAV Asst. Manager

9 SUHAS JEDHE Jr.Storage Superint.

Branch : Computer Centre

Region : HEAD OFFICE

Branch : Engineering 

Branch : Quality Control

Branch : Billing & Recovery 



10 SHASHIKANT KUNCHAPKAR Jr.Storage Superint.

11 MAYURESH GURAV Jr.Storage Superint.

12 SHARAD GHADGE Jr.Storage Superint.

13 ARCHANA GADEKAR Jr.Storage Superint.

1 JYOTI KAWARE Dy. General Manager 

2 SUPRIYA BHAGWAT Sr. Asst. Manager

3 SAMEER SHAIKH Sr. Asst. Manager

4 RAJKUMAR BHINGARDIVE Asst. Manager

5 NITU NAZIRKAR Asst. Manager

6 DADASAHEB KORE Sr. Asst.

7 SARANG SASANE Class - IV Employees

8 RAJU HOWALE Class - IV Employees

9 SUNITA WAGHCHOURE Class - IV Employees

1 SUVARNA KARE Stenographer (S.G.)

2 SHILPA JAIN Asst. Storage Super.

3 PRASHANT SURVASE Jr.Storage Superint.

4 RAHUL SHINDE Assistant

5 SURESH WALGUDE Class - IV Employees

6 JITENDRA YADAV Class - IV Employees

7 RAJESH JAGTAP Class - IV Employees

8 KIRAN PINGALE Class - IV Employees

9 DATTATRAY PAWAR Class - IV Employees

10 YOGESH JADHAV Class - IV Employees

11 ASHISH JADHAV Class - IV Employees

12 SAGAR GHADSHI Class - IV Employees

13 ASHISH KAJJE Class - IV Employees

Region 

1 Aurangabad -  0240 -2333811

Sr. No Name Designation

1 MUKUND THOPATE Dy. Manager

2 NITIN JOSHI Asst. Prog. Comp.

3 RAJDEEP JATTI Asst. Storage Super.

4 NAMDEO JADHAV Sr. Asst.

5 PAVANKUMAR RODGE Store Keeper

6 ANKUSH BHOTKAR Assistant

7 SOMNATH PARSAIYYA Assistant

8 KAVERI CHOUGALE Assistant

9 MANIK KHARBE Mistry (Gen.)

10 VIKAS OVHAL Class - IV Employees

11 BALU DHANAWADE Driver

A'BAD JADHAVWAD

1 NASIRKHAN KADIRKHAN PATHAN Jr.Storage Superint.

2 PRIYANKA KHATING Store Keeper

3 SANDEEP PANDURE Class - IV Employees

LASUR

1 SHIVAJI MORE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 KRISHNA VARAT Class - IV Employees

PAITHAN

Branch : Establishment

Branch : Administration



1 KRISHNA THOMBRE Jr.Storage Superint.

VAIJAPUR

1 RAJDEEP DOUND Store Keeper

BEED

1 SWATI KADAM Jr.Storage Superint.

2 LAXMAN DOLE Class - IV Employees

GEORAI

1 AJINATH JAYBHAY Jr.Storage Superint.

PARLI V. APMC

1 GAJENDRA WAIKOS Asst. Storage Super.

ASHTI

1 NANASAHEB TATE Class - IV Employees

JALNA, BHKRD RD

1 PRADIP PURI Jr.Storage Superint.

2 GOPAL YADAV Class - IV Employees

PARTUR

1 DURGESH POTDAR Jr.Storage Superint.

TIRTHPURI

1 LAXMAN LOKHANDE Jr.Storage Superint.

SATARA GAT NO57

1 ABASAHEB PACHE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 SANJAY JARWAL Sr. Asst.

3 NARAYAN DESHATWAR Jr.Storage Superint.

JALNA BHORKHADI

1 JAGDISH PATIL Asst. Storage Super.

2 SANJAY THAKUR Store Keeper

SILLOD

1 FAZALUR MASIHUR REHEMAN Jr.Storage Superint.

2 RAJU BADGUJAR Class - IV Employees

JAMBARGAON

1 PRAVIN BHABAD Jr.Storage Superint.

2 Amravati - 0721-2567067

Sr. No Name Designation

1 AJIT MASAL Dy. General Manager

2 RAVIKUMAR BODKHE Asst. Prog. Comp.

3 PANKAJ MARKANDE Jr.Storage Superint.

4 SWAPNIL DEULKAR Jr.Storage Superint.

5 AMOL CHAUDHARI Asst. Manager

6 SUNIL SHINDE Store Keeper

7 CHETAN MANDE Assistant

8 SUKHDEO DHARMALE Class - IV Employees

9 VILAS DUMARE Class - IV Employees

AKOT

1 SONALI NIKAM Jr.Storage Superint.

MURTIZAPUR

2 SACHIN DHAWALE Storage Superintende

CHIKHALI

1 AMOL JADHAV Jr.Storage Superint.

2 SUBHASH DESHMUKH Class - IV Employees

DEOLGAONRAJA



1 SAMADHAN PISE Store Keeper

KHAMGAON, WARKH

1 MANOJ VYAS Jr.Storage Superint.

2 DIPIKA KHODAKE Store Keeper

3 RAHUL RAUT Class - IV Employees

MALAKAPUR

1 RAVIKUMAR RATHOD Jr.Storage Superint.

2 POONAM AGULDHARE Store Keeper

MEHEKAR

1 SHIVSHANKAR NIKAS Store Keeper

AKOLA

1 SHANKAR BHOYAR Dy. Manager

SINDKHED RAJA

1 RAMESHWAR SHELKE Store Keeper

CHANDUR BAJAR

1 GOPAL SHIKARE Store Keeper

CHANDUR RAILWAY

1 KIRTI MHASKAR Jr.Storage Superint.

DHAMANGAON

1 AMOL PADMULE Sr. Asst.

2 PRAFUL THAKARE Store Keeper

3 VILAS MESHRAM Class - IV Employees

WARUD

1 SNEHA KALE Storage Superintende

PUSAD

1 MAHESH GIRI Storage Superintende

UMERKHED

1 NITIN DANDE Asst. Manager

WANI (YAWATMAL)

1 AMOL DAWARE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 SARIKA AMATE Class - IV Employees

NANDGAON KHANDE

1 SHRADHHA WANKHEDE Store Keeper

LOHARA [YAOTMAL

1 KAWADU DIWATE LOHARA [YAOTMAL

MORSHI

1 SWAPNIL DONGARE Jr.Storage Superint.

DARYAPUR

1 NILESH SAGADE Jr.Storage Superint.

TIOSA

1 ARCHANA WARGHADE Storage Superintende

2 YOGESH BIRKAR Jr.Storage Superint.

MALEGAON (W)

1 NILESH BHOYAR Jr.Storage Superint.

RISOD

1 VIPUL DHANDE Store Keeper

WASHIM

1 PRAVIN BANGADE Asst. Storage Super.

3 KOLHAPUR  0231-2528877

Sr. No Name Designation



1 TRUPTI KOLEKAR Dy. Manager

2 DEEPAK KAMBLE Asst. Prog. Comp.

3 ABHISHEK MALWADE Jr.Storage Superint.

4 ASHISH MORE Assistant

RATNAGIRI

1 MAHESH KADAM Asst. Storage Super.

2 CHANDRAKANT GHADSHI Class - IV Employees

3 SANDHYA SALVI Class - IV Employees

RATNAGIRI D'WAD

1 TUKARAM NIWATE Asst. Storage Super.

2 SAMRUDHI NANDGAOKAR Asst. Storage Super.

3 SANJAY GHADSHI Class - IV Employees

ICHALKARANJI

1 DYNASHWAR JADHAV Jr.Storage Superint.

JAISINGHPUR

1 PRASHANT CHAUGULE Store Keeper

TAKARI

1 DADA PANHALE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 ALKA KOLI Class - IV Employees

TASGAON

1 YUVRAJ JADHAV Jr.Storage Superint.

KARAD

1 SANTOSH GUJALE Asst. Storage Super.

2 TUSHAR KOLI Class - IV Employees

PHALTAN

1 SURYAKANT GUJALE Store Keeper

2 SAVITA PHADTARE Class - IV Employees

D-5 SATARA MIDC

1 AMAR NAMDAS Store Keeper

K-4 SATARA MIDC

1 JAYSING PAKHARE Asst. Storage Super.

2 MOHAN PICHAD Class - IV Employees

WAI

1 RAHUL MANE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 RUPALI GAIKWAD Class - IV Employees

SATARA-JALGAON

1 GANPAT SUPEKAR Jr.Storage Superint.

KOREGAON

1 PUJA GAIKWAD Store Keeper

4 LATUR - 02382 - 220407

Sr. No Name Designation

1 NILESH LANDE Dy. Manager

2 SURESH MANE Asst. Storage Super.

3 PRASHANT GADHE Jr.Storage Superint.

4 SUSHIL SHRIKHANDE Store Keeper

5 SUNITA RAUT Class - IV Employees

6 WAMAN WEDE Class - IV Employees

BASAMATNAGAR

1 TRIMBAK DOMBE Jr.Storage Superint.

HINGOLI, M.WADI



1 AMOLKUMAR JADHAV Jr.Storage Superint.

HINGOLI, MIDC

1 JAVED ABDUL ANSARI Jr.Storage Superint.

JAWALA BAZAR

1 SACHIN JADHAV Store Keeper

2 DHARMRAJ AUTE Naik

DHARMABAD

1 DEVIDAS NAINWAD Jr.Storage Superint.

2 AKSHAY BATHAL Class - IV Employees

LOHA

1 SHIVAJI WANJARE Asst. Storage Super.

CITY GD NANDED

1 RAJENDRA VEER Asst. Manager

GANGAKHED

1 GAJANAN AMBEKAR Asst. Storage Super.

JINTUR

1 GAJANAN SANPURKAR Store Keeper

MANWAT

1 ZAKER AHMED ANSARI Storage Superintende

2 SURYAKANT PANCHAL Class - IV Employees

CITY PARBHANI

1 RUSHIKESH JADHAVAR Jr.Storage Superint.

MIDC PARBHANI

1 DINESH KENDRE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 SATISH SHISODE Jr.Storage Superint.

3 ASHISH DUKARE Class - IV Employees

PURNA

1 SUHAS GHODKE Store Keeper

SAILU

1 YOGESH SHINGARE Jr.Storage Superint.

LATUR A-1

1 ASHOK CHAVAN Storage Superintende

2 POOJA SHERKHANE Store Keeper

UDGIR

1 DATTA JAGTAP Asst. Storage Super.

2 SANJAY RATHOD Asst. Storage Super.

3 VIMAL KAMBLE Class - IV Employees

MURUM

1 SIDDHARAM KALBURGI Asst. Storage Super.

2 KIRAN VALSANG Jr.Storage Superint.

OSMANABAD

1 BASAWRAJ KALSHETTY Jr.Storage Superint.

2 SWAPNIL ZALTE Assistant

LATUR P-2

1 UTTAM AADE Asst. Storage Super.

LATUR-AUSA

1 SANJAY SHINDE Asst. Storage Super.

RENAPUR

1 PRAKASH RATHOD Store Keeper

CHAPOLI



1 SUDHIR RATHOD Store Keeper

PARANDA

1 DADA SARAK Store Keeper

WAI BAZAR

1 ARJUN BHANGE Asst. Storage Super.

5 Regaional Office Mumbai - 022 -27459202

Sr. No Name Designation

1 ARCHANA POTDAR Dy. Manager

2 NILAM MANE Asst. Manager

3 SHWETA LANDGE Asst. Manager

4 VISHAL JAGDALE Driver

5 DHANAJI MALAP Class - IV Employees

6 PRAKASH KOLI Class - IV Employees

Dronagiri Node  CFS

1 PRAVIN MARATHE Asst. Manager

2 SANTOSH TANDEL Sr. Asst. Manager

3 AJINKYA MANKAME Storage Superintende

4 DEVDATTA VAISHAMPAYAN Asst. Storage Super.

5 ANITA SAKHALKAR Storage Superintende

6 DILIPRAO GAIKWAD Class - IV Employees

7 RAJARAM DHAWALE Class - IV Employees

8 GIRISH LAD Class - IV Employees

9 RUPESH CHAVAN Class - IV Employees

10 NIKET GAIKWAD Class - IV Employees

11 ASHUTOSH KAMBLI Class - IV Employees

12 SHIVAJI LANDE Mistry (Gen.)

KALAMBOLI

1 KAMLESH AGNIHOTRI Storage Superintende

2 KEMRAJ SAHARE Asst. Storage Super.

PANVEL - OB

1 VINAYAK MANGELA Class - IV Employees

2 SMITA BAGUL Class - IV Employees

TALOJA

1 NILESH KUBAL Storage Superintende

2 RAJENDRA PATIL Asst. Storage Super.

3 NEETA SALUNKE Store Keeper

4 MAINAVATI SAMBRE Class - IV Employees

5 HRUSHIKESH NAGVEKAR Class - IV Employees

6 SHUBHAM DHIMAN Class - IV Employees

7 AMOL SHEDGE Class - IV Employees

VASHI (BW)

1 RAMESH BHOSALE Storage Superintende

2 SULOCHANA SHELAR Class - IV Employees

3 HEMLATA MISAL Class - IV Employees

6

Sr. No Name Designation

1 NIRAJ THORAT Asst. Prog. Comp.

2 MINAKSHI DHANDE Asst. Manager

3 BHAGYASHRI NANNAWARE Sr. Asst. Manager

4 VAISHALI RAUT Asst. Storage Super.

Regaional Offcie Nagpur  - 0721-2560891/2542051



5 NARENDRA SAWARKAR Jr.Storage Superint.

6 NITIN IDRE Jr.Storage Superint.

7 SONALI BHUTE Sr. Asst.

8 AJAY KUMARE Class - IV Employees

9 GANGADHAR GOURKHEDE Class - IV Employees

TUMSAR

1 PRAVIN HEMANE Store Keeper

2 UMESH THAKUR Class - IV Employees

BRAMHAPURI

1 NARENDRA BUTALE Jr.Storage Superint.

CHANDRAPUR

1 SANJAY DAKHORE Asst. Manager

2 TINA PARAYE Jr.Storage Superint.

3 KHUSHAL RANA Class - IV Employees

WARORA

1 HEMANT YERGUDE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 GOVIND SALAM Class - IV Employees

GADCHIROLI

1 EKANATH MADEMWAR Jr.Storage Superint.

2 SANTOSH BISEN Class - IV Employees

WADSA

1 PRASHANT SAMRIT Jr.Storage Superint.

2 RAJANI SANCHETI Class - IV Employees

AMGAON

1 RITESH ZOPE Jr.Storage Superint.

ARJUNI, MORGAON

1 RAKESH PIKALMUNDE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 HEMANT GEDAM Jr.Storage Superint.

BUTIBORI

1 RAJESH NAMPALLIWAR Jr.Storage Superint.

2 MANOJ SARVARE Class - IV Employees

KATOL

1 MUKESH KOKARDE Asst. Storage Super.

WADI HINGANA

1 PRADNYA MOON Asst. Storage Super.

2 PRANITA KUMBHARE Jr.Storage Superint.

3 JAISHREE GOSAVI Class - IV Employees

ARVI

1 DNYANESHWAR SINDHIMESHRAMAsst. Storage Super.

HINGANGHAT

1 PRASHANT NAWALE Asst. Storage Super.

2 SWAPNIL BAGDE Jr.Storage Superint.

SHIVNGR, WARDHA

1 HARISH KANCHANWAR Jr.Storage Superint.

2 MAHANANDA DAWARE Class - IV Employees

MIDC, WARDHA

1 MOTIRAM USENDI Storage Superintende

2 VIKRAM KAMBALE Class - IV Employees

3 MANOJ MANKAR Class - IV Employees

TEKA GODOWN



1 KAMALPRASAD RUSHIYA Store Keeper

2 ANIL LAXANE Naik

3 MAHESH LANJEWAR Class - IV Employees

PADOLI C'PUR

1 SURYAKANT EDALWAR Jr.Storage Superint.

KARANJA (GH)

1 DILIP UGHADE Store Keeper

7 Regional Office Nashik - 0253-2461112/114

Sr No Name Designation

1 KIRAN UGALE Asst. Prog. Comp.

2 HEMLATA DESHMUKH Dy. Manager

3 SWATI SHINDE Asst. Manager

4 NALINI GHODKE Asst. Manager

5 KASHINATH SADAPHAL Jr.Storage Superint.

6 PADMAKAR GHULE Asst. Storage Super.

7 POOJA UGALE Assistant

8 PANDURANG DESHMUKH Class - IV Employees

Ambad

1 SNEHAL MANE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 JAYSHRI CHAUDHARI Class - IV Employees

AMALNER

1 PRAVINSING GIRASE Class - IV Employees

2 DEEPAK MAHAJAN Jr.Storage Superint.

3 RAMKRUSHNA SONAWANE Class - IV Employees

BHUSAWAL

1 DNYANESHWAR GHOGALE Jr.Storage Superint.

BODWAD

1 PRAMOD CHAUDHARI Jr.Storage Superint.

CHALISGAON

1 KISHOR PATIL Storage Superintende

DHARANGAON

1 AMIT NAPHADE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 VIJAY PATIL Class - IV Employees

B-6 JALGAON

1 SANDEEP MITKARI Asst. Storage Super.

2 SHOBHA SONAWANE Class - IV Employees

3 Ayesha Sayyad Class - IV Employees

H-14 JALGAON

1 ARCHANA MEDHE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 MAHESH DHAKE Asst. Storage Super.

3 LAXMAN PAWAR Storage Superintende

4 BHIKA PATIL Store Keeper

S.NAGAR JALGAON

1 SWAPNIL KULTHE Asst. Manager

PACHORA

1 ANIL KHARE Class - IV Employees

RAVER

1 NILESH MAHAJAN Store Keeper

APMC, DHULE

1 HARSHAL JAGADALE Sr. Asst.



2 RAJENDRA CHAUDHARI Class - IV Employees

MIDC, DHULE

1 VIJAY RAJPUT Asst. Storage Super.

2 NIRAJ PATIL Asst. Storage Super.

DONDAICHE-APMC

1 NILESH JAGTAP Jr.Storage Superint.

DONDAICHE-R.RD

1 MANGALSINGH THAKUR Store Keeper

SHIRPUR

1 HIMATRAO SAWANT Jr.Storage Superint.

2 LOTAN PATIL Class - IV Employees

SHAHADA

1 VISHWAS TAKALE Jr.Storage Superint.

LASALGAON

1 BHUSHAN PATIL Jr.Storage Superint.

MALEGAON (N)

1 PRABHAKAR JAGTAP Class - IV Employees

MANMAD

1 PRALHAD CHOUDHARI Jr.Storage Superint.

NAMPUR

1 ANIL KARANKAY Asst. Storage Super.

SATANA

1 SUDHAKAR SONAWANE Naik

SINNER (MIDC)

1 CHANDRAKANT SURVE Class - IV Employees

AMBAD (NASHIK)

1 SNEHAL MANE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 JAYSHRI CHAUDHARI Class - IV Employees

YAWAL

1 ANIL BARI Jr.Storage Superint.

8 Regional Office Pune -020-66266880

Sr No Name Designation

1 VIJAY DARKUNDE Dy. General Manager

2 DAULAT NARAWADE Asst. Manager

3 GIRISH KULKARNI Jr.Storage Superint.

4 SUDARSHAN KONDALKAR Mistry (Gen.)

5 SHRIKANT GADIWAN Jr.Storage Superint.

6 SHOBHA BALLAL Class - IV Employees

7 AHILYA GAIKWAD Class - IV Employees

Bhosar, Pune

1 AMOL KAMBLE Store Keeper

2 INDRAYNI GAIKWAD Class - IV Employees

3 ARATI DHONDGE Class - IV Employees

Chinchwad, Pune

1 RAVINDRA INAMDAR Asst. Storage Super.

2 VIKRAM RAKSHE Naik

Gultekadi, Pune(A)

1 SHANKAR JAMDAR Asst. Storage Super.

Gultekadi, Pune(B)

1 MANGESH KADAM Store Keeper



Ranjangaon, Pune

1 MANGESH SONAWANE Sr. Asst. Manager

Nira, Pune

1 FAKKED BANDGAR Assistant

2 SUREKHA SHELAKE Class - IV Employees

Indapur, Pune

1 LAXMI SHINDE Class - IV Employees

2 NANDKUMAR BHANDALKAR Class - IV Employees

Baramati (Jalochi) & MIDC(FCI)

1 NANASAHEB KOLEKAR Jr.Storage Superint.

2 BHAUSO YEDE Assistant

3 CHANDRAKANT PAWAR Store Keeper

4 KOMAL YADAV Store Keeper

5 ALKA BARAWAKAR Class - IV Employees

6 RAJENDRA MARALE Class - IV Employees

7 BANDU POL Class - IV Employees

Kedgaon, Ahmednagar (FCI)

1 NITIN VIRMANI Storage Superintende

2 SHUBHANGI SONAWANE Store Keeper

City Gdn. Ahmednagar (FCI)

1 RAVINDRA RAHINJ Jr.Storage Superint.

2 PRATIK DUSUNGE Sr. Asst.

Nagapur, Ahmednagar (FIC)

1 SUBHASH BADE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 EAKNATH GARJE Class - IV Employees

Khadki PNG (FCI)

1 GANGADHAR DOIPHODE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 VINAY POL Class - IV Employees

Kopergaon

1 BHASKAR BHALERAO Asst. Storage Super.

Newasa APMC

1 VIJAY KHEDKAR Jr.Storage Superint.

Newasa MIDC

1 VIJAY KHEDKAR Jr.Storage Superint.

Sangamner

1 VAIJINATH BADE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 BHAGWAT GARJE Class - IV Employees

Shrirampur

1 SANTOSH BHAGWAT Asst. Manager

Shrirampur MIDC

1 MANJABAPU PISAL Jr.Storage Superint.

Wambori

1 KANIFNATH DEOKATE Jr.Storage Superint.

Mirajgaon

1 PARSHURAM JADHAV Store Keeper

Kharda

1 SANDEEP DHAVALE Jr.Storage Superint.

Solapur

1 CHARUSHILA KHARAT Asst. Storage Super.

2 ARUN JADHAV Class - IV Employees



3 Chincholi (FCI)

4 MAHESH JOGADE Jr.Storage Superint.

5 VISHWANATH KALBURGI Jr.Storage Superint.

6 SAMEER SHAIKH Jr.Storage Superint.

7 Tushar Gosavi Class - IV Employees

Akkalkot

1 MALLIKAJURN KAWANCHI Asst. Storage Super.

2 NILKANTH GHOLASGAO Class - IV Employees

Akluj

1 SAMPAT SHINGADE Asst. Storage Super.

2 SAYALEE KAMBLE Store Keeper

Barshi

1 PANDURANG NAGARGOJE Jr.Storage Superint.

2 VISHAL KALE Jr.Storage Superint.

3 ASHOK KAMBLE Class - IV Employees

4 Vairag

5 DAREPPA JAMADAR Jr.Storage Superint.

6 ABHIJIT BAGAL Class - IV Employees

Karmala

1 SHYAM SUL Class - IV Employees

Kurduwadi APMC

1 ANNASAHEB PAWAR Jr.Storage Superint.

2 NITIN NANAWARE Class - IV Employees

Kurduwadi MIDC

1 BHARAT SITAF Class - IV Employees

2 Tadwale (Kurduwadi) (FCI)

3 KHAJA PATHAN Storage Superintende

4 VISHAL PATIL Asst. Storage Super.

5 NITIN ROKADE Store Keeper

6 DILIP NARALE Class - IV Employees

Mangalweda

1 SACHIN SHIRSAT Jr.Storage Superint.

Mohol

1 GEETANJALI SARAWADE Jr.Storage Superint.

Pandharpur (FCI)

1 MAHESH KAMBLE Asst. Storage Super.

2 HANUMANT KHARAT Class - IV Employees

Sangola

1 BALASAHEB CHORMALE Class - IV Employees
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 

 

TO 
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF 
MAHARASHTRA STATE WAREHOUSING CORPORATION 
Plot no B, Survey no. 583, Market Yard, 

Pune: 411037 

 

Report on Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion                                                                                                                                                      

We have audited the Financial Statements of Maharashtra State Warehousing Corporation 

(“the Corporation”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31st, 2024 and the Profit 

and Loss Account, Cash flow statement for the year ended, and notes to the financial 

statements, including a summary of Significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (herein after referred to as Financial Statements). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section 

of our report, the aforesaid Financial Statements, give the information required by the 

Warehousing Corporation Act, 1962 and applicable Accounting Standards issued by Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 

in conformity with the Accounting Principles  generally accepted in India, of the state of 

affairs (Financial position) of the Corporation as at 31st March 2024. Our Audit report is 

subject to GST annual return, Income Tax Audit report prepared by various consultants 

appointed by the corporation. 

 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

1) As per Accounting Standard-1 on Disclosure of Accounting Policies;  

Revenues and costs are accrued, that is, recognized as they are earned or incurred (and not as 

money is received or paid) and recorded in the financial statements of the periods to which they 

relate. In the case of CFS and Bonded warehouse receipts the income is accounted for on 

cash basis. This has resulted into understatement of profit for the year by Rs.3,96,27,799. 

(Note No.4 of Notes to Accounts) 

2) Differences were observed in the following accounts for balance as per books of accounts 

and balances as per lists made available. Accordingly, full details are not available and 

as such to the extent of difference, effect on profit, assets, liabilities could not be 

ascertained. 
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SR. 

no. 

Particulars Amount as 

appearing in the 

statements as on 

31/03/2024  

Amount as Per 

Books 

of Accounts as on   

31/03/2024 

Difference (Rs.) 

 

1. Value of Free Hold 

Lands 

16,76,10,938 17,23,64,369 47,53,441 

2 Petty Advance 11,10,723 1,27,93,602 1,16,82,879 

 

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. 

Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent 

of the entity in accordance with the Code of ethics issued by ICAI that are relevant to our audit of 

the financial statements, and we  have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 

these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

 

Emphasis of Matters 

 

We draw attention to the following matters in the financial statements. Our opinion is not 

modified in respect of these matters. 

(a) Refer Note no. 1 of Other Matters of notes to accounts of Standalone Financial Statements, 

the Confirmations/Reconciliation of balances of, certain trade receivables, trade and other 

payables (including micro and small enterprises and including capital creditors) and 

advances given to the employees are pending.  

(b) The corporation has maintained fixed assets register at regional offices incorporating 

the details of the warehouses constructed and movable assets in respective Regions and 

warehouse centers. One consolidated register incorporating all details of regional 

registers for movable assets was not prepared and as such reconciliation could not be 

undertaken of the amounts with the financial records. Reconciliation of the difference is 

not prepared and as such impact of the same on assets could not ascertained.  (Note No. 

5 of notes to accounts refer AS.10) 

(c) The internal auditor’s report highlights recurring internal control lapses observed 

during the migration audit of the previous financial year. Key issues include 

inconsistent relating to creation of account master data at multiple places, access to 

various persons to create Master Data, non-integration of SAP software with other 

existing software, lack of control over bio metric attendance, missing Maker and 

Checker concept at SAP data entry level. (Note No. 11 of Other Matters of notes to 

accounts) 

 

(d) In the case of warehousing services availed from 7 PPP parties, Storage charges payable 

are booked on Actual Utilization Basis (AUB) instead of based on agreement value.  

(Note No. 10 of notes to accounts refer AS 29) 
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Other Matters  

A. In case of Debtors reconciliation, compared to the partywise lists maintained, we have 

relied on the report issued by the CA firm Shinde Chavan Gandhi and Company dated 

30th August 2024 for corrective actions taken by the corporation, which has resulted in 

clearing of majority of differences in book balances and Balances as per the said Partywise 

lists amounting to Rs. 1,51,90,422/- and has resulted into write off to the extent of Rs. 

1,06,79,112/- The said report has also been duly approved by the CMD (Note No. 12 of 

Other Matters of Notes to Accounts) 

B. Corporation has appointed various consultants for Statutory compliance and 

Certifications. While performing the audit we have relied on the work done by these 

consultants. (Note No. 14 of Other Matters of Notes to Accounts).  

C. The corporation identified instances of fraud at Ichalkaranji and Jaisingpur centres. 

Corporation has taken appropriate actions and initiated an investigation that is currently 

ongoing. These issues were also reported by the internal auditor in his report. (Note No. 

1 in the Notes to Accounts, in accordance with AS – 04.) 

 

   Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 

Statements 

The management of the Corporation is responsible for the matters with respect to the 

preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 

financial performance and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with accounting 

principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with Warehousing Corporation Act 1962 read 

with Central Warehousing Corporation Act, 1962 for safeguarding the assets of the 

Corporation and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate  internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 

of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial 

Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatements, whether 

due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 

to going concern, and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 

intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 

to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s 

financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance  
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but is not a guarantee   that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 

material misstatement when it    exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in  the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

We have obtained an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit  procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Corporation Internal Control. 

 

Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements 

 

As required by Section 31(5) of the Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962, we report that: 

 

(a) except for the matters described in ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ Paragraph above, we have 

sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) except for the matters described in ‘Basis for Qualified Opinion’ Paragraph above, in our 

opinion, proper books of accounts as required under Section 31(1) of the Warehousing 

Corporations Act, 1962 have been kept by the Corporation so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books, 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Warehousing Profit & Loss Account & the Profit & Loss 

Appropriation Account dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion The Balance Sheet, the Warehousing Profit & Loss Account &the Profit & 

Loss Appropriation account comply with the Accounting Standards generally accepted in 

India.  

 

 

For  

CMRS and Associates LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Reg. No. 101678W/W100068 

 

 

 

 

CA. Maheshwar M. Marathe  

(Partner) 

Membership No: 212175 

UDIN: 24212175BKHWBD6278 

Date:  11/09/2024 

Place: Pune 



th66    Anuual Report 2023-24

17



Maharashtra State Warehousing Corporation

18



th66    Anuual Report 2023-24

19



Maharashtra State Warehousing Corporation

20



(Amount in Rs.)

Expenses Sch. No. 2023-24 2022-23 Income Sch. No. 2023-24 2022-23

 Cost of Material Consumed  Sch 09 3,72,47,759        2,90,71,076         Warehousing Charges  Sch 01 2,65,80,90,304   2,69,26,10,487   

 Storage Expenses  Sch 10 10,31,15,031      12,27,16,472       Handling & Supervision Charges  Sch 02 3,05,88,321        3,65,79,257        

 Handling & Transportation Expn.  Sch 11 2,27,02,737        2,97,87,957         Income from CFS & Bonded  Sch 03 28,25,33,003      34,88,56,167      

 CFS & Bonded Warehouse Expn.  Sch 12 15,11,34,373      18,55,68,780       Other Operational Income  Sch 04 2,81,72,922        2,76,08,801        

 Employee Benefit Expenses  Sch 13 39,19,05,087      40,69,83,371       Interest Income  Sch 05 18,74,88,251      14,46,79,652      

 Contract Labour Expenses  Sch 14 40,31,30,598      34,08,24,036       Other Income  Sch 06 4,20,27,445        31,01,04,411      

 Finance Costs  Sch 15 10,93,407           14,26,943            Income from Petrol Pump  Sch 07 17,72,74,037      -                      

 Depreciation  Sch 16 12,00,76,978      10,10,91,321       Extra Ordinary Income  Sch 08 7,00,86,061        -                      

 Selling and Promotion Exp  Sch 17 37,66,225           78,29,855           

 Repairs & Maintainance  Sch 18 8,49,65,631        12,82,93,553      

 Traveling Expenses  Sch 19 1,43,53,520        1,44,45,128        

 Insurance Expenses  Sch 20 12,45,51,530      9,42,79,114        

 Communication Expenses  Sch 21 41,52,946           40,12,629           

 Office Expenses  Sch 22 3,06,31,798        3,42,84,908        

 Professional & Legal Fees  Sch 23 99,44,320           1,67,34,100        

 Statutory Audit Fees  Sch 24 4,98,000             4,00,000             

 Rent, Rates & Taxes  Sch 25 21,47,95,242      18,73,67,794      

 Provisions for Expenses  Sch 26 11,97,83,247      25,85,77,429      

 Other Expenses  Sch 27 19,16,27,382      23,66,68,902      

 Petrol Pump Expenses  Sch 28 17,60,23,613      -                      

 Extra Oridinary Expenses  Sch 29 -                      24,53,75,694      

 Total Expenditure 2,20,54,99,424   2,44,57,39,060   

 Net Profit before tax 1,27,07,60,920   1,11,46,99,714   

 Tax Expenses  Sch 30 48,33,41,438      36,99,99,127      

 Net Profit after tax 78,74,19,482      74,47,00,587      

Total 3,47,62,60,344   3,56,04,38,774   Total 3,47,62,60,344   3,56,04,38,774   

GENERAL MANAGER (A&A)              JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR            Director               CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR                      

& FINANCIAL ADVISIOR                             & SECRETARY                                                                                             

                                   

              FRN:  101678W 

 C.A. Maheshwar M.Marathe, Partner

Membership No.212175 

Place- Pune

MAHARASHTRA STATE WAREHOUSING CORPORATION 

583/B, Market Yard, Gultekadi, PUNE 411 037

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2023-24

           Subject to our report of even date attached

             For M/S CMRS & Associates LLP

               Chartered Accountants   



GL No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Sch 01 Warehousing Charges

30108001 Warehousing Charges Received 2,60,83,21,502 2,62,83,76,662

30108002 Fumigation Charges Received 16,707 4,458

30108007 Cleaning and Grading Charges Received 3,48,175 3,74,658

30108040 P.P.P. Storage Charges Received 2,24,04,626 4,92,90,350

30209002 Weighbridge Charges Received 23,51,212 33,33,190

30209004 Ad volerum Charges Received 2,46,48,083 1,12,31,170

Total 2,65,80,90,304 2,69,26,10,488

Sch 02 Handling & Supervision Charges

30108003 Handling Charges Received 2,32,13,140 1,97,71,341

30108004 Transportation Charges  Received 0 8,073

30108005 Supervision Charges on H&T Received 24,51,204 18,78,105

30108041 P.P.P. Supervision Charges Received 49,23,976 1,49,21,737

Total 3,05,88,321 3,65,79,257

Sch 03 Income from C.F.S. & Bonded

30108015 Income from Bond Handling 1,27,516 64,528

30108016 Income from Bond Insurance 82,10,538 67,12,696

30108017 Income from Bond Overtime 9,24,681 2,48,474

30108018 Income from Bond Storage Charges 2,46,70,202 2,40,11,117

30108019 Income from Bond Sur Charges 1,00,789 23,568

30108021 Income from Buffer Ground Rent 7,43,530 44,47,186

30108022 Income from Buffer Handling 15,17,513 2,12,63,481

30108023 Income from Buffer Reefer contr. 80,500 20,08,000

30108026 Income from Export Amendment 1,83,580 1,35,750

30108027 Income from Export Back to Town 7,270 0

30108028 Income from Export Custom Seal 70,662 15,190

30108030 Income from Export Documentation Charges 1,78,69,221 3,96,01,533

30108031 Income from Export Handling 3,61,55,379 7,66,96,480

30108033 Income from Export L.D.D./Empty Ground Rent 50,79,950 1,10,28,450

30108034 Income from Export Locking Charges 220 2,380

30108035 Income from Export Reefer Contr. Charges 11,98,615 53,79,000

30108036 Income from Export Space Reservation 29,72,140 47,27,300

30108037 Income from Export Storage Charges 25,32,088 47,15,390

30108038 Income from Export Misc. Charges 2,64,109 10,19,950

30108051 Income from Import Auction Processing Charges 56,01,990 0

30108052 Income from Import Document Processing 6,92,800 1,62,200

30108053 Income from Import Facility Maintenance 1,80,230 3,47,300

30108054 Income from Import F.C.L. Other (Survey) 3,02,725 16,00,250

30108055 Income from Import Fuel & Energy 1,42,900 2,09,400

30108056 Income from Import Handling 11,52,50,193 9,59,50,863

30108058 Income from Import Hydra (>10 Mtn) Usage 31,86,010 3,000

30108059 Income from Import Insurance 4,20,158 7,75,006

30108060 Income from Import L.D.D./Empty Ground Rent 1,33,70,767 1,20,73,406

30108061 Income from Import Misc. Charges 77,41,629 57,94,740

30108062 Income from Import Reefer Contr. Charges 9,97,100 7,03,500

30108064 Income from Import Scanning Charges 7,02,000 1,03,200

30108066 Income from Import Storage Charges 46,750 13,820

30108067 Income from Import Sur Charges 42,500 3,250

30108068 Income from Import Weighmentt Charges 1,98,16,269 1,68,43,833

30108069 Income from Factory Stuff Registration 1,39,900 8,71,850

30108070 Income from Import buisness Facilitation 8,16,000 12,30,050

30209001 E.D.I. Services Charges Received 1,92,200 57,646

30209007 C.F.S.Other Income Export Customs Examination 18,660 68,590

30209009 C.F.S. Other Income Rent Cabine 18,00,912 23,13,844

30209015 C.F.S. Other Income Rent Table Space 83,62,807 76,29,946

Total 28,25,33,003 34,88,56,167

Income

Profit & Loss for F.Y.2023-24



GL No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Sch 04 Other Operational Income

30108009 C.S.D. Income Storage 73,23,276 73,63,881

30108014 C.S.D. Income Other Services 4,71,097 2,27,942

30108039 Short Recovery 1,59,584 17,957

30108071 C.S.D. Income Handling Services 1,90,65,653 1,87,51,984

30108072 C.S.D. Income Supervison Services 11,53,312 12,47,037

Total 2,81,72,922 2,76,08,801

Sch 05 Interest Income

30310005 Interest Received  Bank F.D. 16,37,41,386 13,67,66,301

30310006 Interest Received  Others 19,56,007 32,86,081

30310023 Interest on Flexi Deposit U.B.I. Saving 39,06,630 23,95,891

30310024 Interest on Flexi Deposit U.B.I. Apeda 0 33,460

30310025 Interest on Flexi Deposit U.B.I. Security 4,01,768 4,43,835

30310026 Interest on Flexi Deposit I.D.B.I. Saving 3,82,160 3,66,388

30310029 Interest on Vehical Advance 5,576 98,511

30310030 Interest Received on Income Tax 1,25,86,965 7,029

30310031 Interest on H.B.A. 9,23,525 5,25,059

30310032 Interest on M.O.D. S.B.I. Kalamboli 4,66,851 6,20,162

30310035 Interest on M.O.D. S.B.I. D'Node 11,62,673 0

30310038 Interest on Auto I.C.I.C.I. Current 0 1,01,031

30310040 Interest on Flexi H.D.F.C. 1,88,919 35,904

30310041 Interest on Flexi Canara Bank 4,20,388 0

30310042 Interest M.O.D. S.B.I. Saving (Market Yard) 6,84,030 0

30310043 Interest M.O.D. S.B.I. E.M.D. (Market Yard) 1,63,712 0

30310044 Interest M.O.D. S.B.I. Current (Market Yard) 4,97,661 0

Total 18,74,88,251 14,46,79,652

Sch 06 Other Income

30310002 Claims Received  Insurance 28,304 1,02,309

30310004 Dividend Income 11,500 11,500

30310007 Other/Misc Income 17,86,542 5,74,552

30310009 License Fees Received 0 1,852

30310013 Overtime Charges Received 553 17,503

30310014 Discount Received 2,579 4,236

30310015 Fine Recovered 51,73,944 31,64,756

30310017 Excess Credit Given by Bank 68,452 7,079

30310018 Forfeiture of E.M.D./S.D. 1,12,762 1,58,900

30310019 C.G.S.T. Reversal 1,63,83,045 0

30310020 S.G.S.T. Reversal 1,63,83,044 0

30310022 Forfeiture of Employee Dues 0 7,97,030

30310028 Excess Provision Written Back 0 25,14,36,443

30310034 Professional / Technical Fees Received 2,35,000 8,90,000

30310036 Advertisement Charges Received 2,29,252 24,000

30310039 Compensation on Acquisition of Land 0 83,09,829

30320002 Old Balance Written Back 3,41,932 4,36,30,999

30401001 Asset Sales Clearing Account 3,16,536 0

30510001 Sale of Tender Forms 9,54,000 9,73,423

Total 4,20,27,445 31,01,04,411

Sch 07 Income from Petrol Pump

31510001 Sale of Diesel(H.S.D.) 12,66,26,076 0

31510002 Sale of Petrol(M.S.) 5,05,06,353 0

31510003 Sale of Lubricant 14,618 0

31510004 Sale of Other Item at Petrol Pump 1,26,991 0

Total 17,72,74,037 0

Sch 08 Extra Ordinary Income

30610001 Extra Ordinary Income 7,00,86,061 0

Total 7,00,86,061 0

Total Income 3,47,62,60,344 3,56,04,38,774



GL No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Sch 09 Cost of Material Consumed

40101001 Consumption of Consumables 4,79,389 17,75,999

40101002 Consumption of Insecticide for Sceintific 2,87,10,389 2,57,19,763

40101007 Consumption of Polythene Sheeting 80,57,981 15,75,314

Total 3,72,47,759 2,90,71,076

Sch 10 Storage Expenses

40613017 Fumigation Charges Expenses 1,000 4,000

40613019 Internal Handling Charges 4,99,328 3,97,926

40613035 Weighment Charges Paid 5,900 16,340

40614001 Licence Fees 15,54,111 7,84,441

40718003 Rebate Expenses 2,72,86,765 2,61,75,654

40720024 Storage Charges Paid for P.P.P. 1,02,25,365 5,76,83,334

40822001 P.M.S. Service Charges 6,35,42,562 3,76,54,777

Total 10,31,15,031 12,27,16,472

Sch 11 Handling & Transportation Expenses

40720003 H & T Charges 10,86,800 0

40720004 Handling Charges Paid for Foodgrain Custom 42,29,515 1,64,02,057

40720005 Handling Charges Paid for Other Custom 1,73,86,422 1,18,21,615

40720006 Transportation Charges Paid for Foodgrain Custom 0 14,34,484

40720007 Transportation Charges Paid for Other Custom 0 1,29,800

Total 2,27,02,737 2,97,87,957

Sch 12 C.F.S. & Bonded Warehouse Expense

40720008 C.F.S. Handling Charges Paid (Bond) 44,225 35,635

40720009 C.F.S. Handling Charges Paid (Import) 1,07,69,510 1,28,68,098

40720010 C.F.S. Handling Charges Paid (Export) 1,68,23,996 2,46,92,714

40720011 C.F.S. Handling Charges Paid (Buffer) 2,30,576 38,69,854

40720013 C.F.S. Transportation Charges Paid (Import) 5,28,91,607 5,80,09,904

40720014 C.F.S. Transportation Charges Paid (Export) 2,20,02,988 4,02,97,933

40720015 C.F.S. Transportation Charges Paid (Buffer) 7,90,568 1,19,81,009

40720017 Import Expenses 4,74,63,957 3,34,19,759

40720018 Export Expenses 1,16,946 3,93,874

Total 15,11,34,373 18,55,68,780

Sch 13 Employee Benefit Expenses

40303001 Basic Pay 17,10,91,952 17,12,05,717

40303002 Dearness Allowance (D.A.) 7,73,92,465 8,30,41,412

40303003 House Rent Allowance (H.R.A.) 2,53,73,031 3,13,86,042

40303004 Compensatory City Allowance (C.C.A.) 2,79,712 3,54,514

40303005 Field Allowance 11,92,093 13,46,551

40303006 Special Allowance 11,55,486 12,62,128

40303007 Washing Allowance 65,809 77,031

40303008 Medical Reimbursement 48,47,259 54,80,699

40303009 Transport Allowance 65,37,121 88,57,899

40303011 Miscellaneous Expenses 21,801 7,74,576

40303012 Subsistence Allowance (Basic) 11,50,328 9,48,310

40303013 Subsistence Allowance (D.A.) 6,60,775 6,10,611

40303014 Charge Allowance 3,75,083 4,14,626

40303015 Leave Travel Allowance (L.T.A.) 0 28,08,000

40303017 Productive Link Incentive (P.L.I.) 1,24,28,535 1,09,90,600

40303018 Bonus 27,60,292 41,10,952

40303019 Earn Leave Encashment (E.L.) 54,47,197 56,12,109

40303024 Personal Pay 4,80,178 4,42,101

40303025 Deputation Pay 1,28,628 1,02,000

40303026 Overtime Allownce 40,18,045 34,21,299

40303027 Pension & Leave Salary Contribution Expn. 2,17,09,774 1,62,85,768

40304002 Employer P.F. Contribution 3,00,62,642 3,21,37,181

40304003 Employer L.W.F. Contribution 6,816 6,912

40304005 Employer Contribution to Welfare 22,37,600 21,34,200

Expenses



GL No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

40304006 Employer Pension Contribution 1,21,71,537 1,28,65,517

40304007 Employer D.C.P.S. Contribution 3,11,670 0

40305001 Staff Welfare Expenses 47,32,985 58,09,066

40305003 Staff Car Expenses 41,61,773 34,08,904

40612006 Employee Mediclaim Policy Expenses 0 4,000

40613018 Employee Trainning Expenses 10,67,000 4,99,585

40613030 Liveries Charges 37,500 5,85,061

Total 39,19,05,087 40,69,83,371

Sch 14 Contract Labour Expenses

40303022 Contractual Labour Expenditure (DEO…..) 39,99,72,762 33,77,05,087

40613010 Security Guard Expenses 31,57,836 31,18,949

Total 40,31,30,598 34,08,24,036

Sch 15 Finance Costs

40406001 Bank Charges 2,57,220 14,02,582

40406003 Bank Clearing Charges 1,000 0

40406004 Excess Debit Given by Bank 15,037 21,161

40406005 Online Payment Bank Charges 1,815 3,201

40407010 Interest Paid on Term Loan S.B.I. Current 8,18,336 0

Total 10,93,407 14,26,943

Sch 16 Depreciation

40508003 Dep. on Office Building 9,30,03,229 8,49,74,648

40508004 Dep. on Computers 38,91,808 1,908

40508005 Dep. on Furnitures & Fixtures 25,40,959 25,94,085

40508006 Dep. on Office Equipment 38,71,328 32,56,874

40508007 Dep. on Laboratory Equipment 26,733 34,909

40508008 Dep. on Warehouse Equipment 53,69,214 34,87,639

40508009 Dep. on Vehicles 3,12,100 4,21,131

40508012 Dep. on Staff Quarters 2,08,461 2,19,336

40508015 Dep. on Computer Software 1,08,53,146 61,00,792

Total 12,00,76,978 10,10,91,321

Sch 17 Selling and Promotion Expenses

40718001 Advertisement Expenses  News Papers 4,57,239 38,56,943

40718002 Advertisement Expenses  Others 4,01,801 17,62,658

40719001 Exhibition Expenses 1,55,800 5,25,000

40719002 Business Expenses 27,51,385 16,85,254

Total 37,66,225 78,29,855

Sch 18 Repairs & Maintenance

40615001 Repairs & Maintenance  Buildings 6,63,63,875 11,67,61,530

40615002 Repairs & Maintenance  Computers 69,84,947 46,45,710

40615003 Repairs & Maintenance  Others 48,01,584 8,51,286

40615004 Repairs & Maintenance  Office Equipment 36,44,857 36,96,092

40615033 Repair & Maintenance to Electrification 24,09,664 11,72,471

40615034 Repair & Maintenance to Warehouse Equipment 4,98,711 7,59,514

40615035 Repair & Maintenance to Office Building 2,25,476 3,80,748

40615047 M.&R. to Computer Equipment 16,080 8,850

40615048 M.&R. to Office Equipment H.O. 20,437 17,351

Total 8,49,65,631 12,82,93,553

Sch 19 Traveling Expenses

40616001 Conveyance Charges  Employee 12,14,471 12,94,078

40616002 Conveyance Charges  Other 10,44,636 10,77,660

40616003 Travelling  Conveyance 13,13,202 15,20,111

40616004 Travelling  Lodging & Boarding 8,41,431 9,60,778

40616005 Travelling  Other Expenses 6,67,441 4,03,104

40616006 Travelling  Third Party 0 3,190

40616008 Fuel Expenses 27,11,231 36,31,087

40616012 Travelling  Hired Vehicle Office 58,06,680 48,88,570

40616014 Travelling  Luggage Charges 2,51,002 1,04,546

40616015 Travelling  Dearness Allowance 5,03,426 5,62,004

Total 1,43,53,520 1,44,45,128



GL No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Sch 20 Insurance Expenses

40611001 Insurance Expenses  Warehouse / H.O. 1,03,03,745 54,16,264

40611003 Insurance Expenses  Vehicles 78,335 1,06,220

40611004 Insurance Expenses  Stocks 9,86,96,780 7,21,19,863

40611005 Insurance Expenses  Others 1,54,72,670 1,66,36,767

Total 12,45,51,530 9,42,79,114

Sch 21 Communication Expenses

40609002 Internet Charges  Others 21,84,721 19,98,978

40609004 Postage Expenses 2,73,818 3,09,203

40609005 Telephone Expenses 12,14,327 12,26,499

40720001 Courier Expenses 4,80,081 4,77,950

Total 41,52,946 40,12,629

Sch 22 Office Expenses

40613002 Books  & Periodicals 1,64,191 1,24,180

40613005 Electricity Charges 1,42,30,908 1,45,45,638

40613008 Office Expenses 16,87,569 17,76,829

40613009 Printing & Stationery Expenses 27,73,526 32,70,006

40613013 Software Expenses 3,09,000 12,86,061

40613016 Fire Estinguishers Refilling Expenses 2,82,333 12,96,529

40613020 Entertainment Expenses 20,88,495 26,78,282

40613027 Consumables Stores 17,01,095 17,25,572

40613028 Office Stationery 20,29,135 19,43,020

40613029 Flag Day Fund Expenses -1,170 0

40613034 Water Charges 28,64,351 28,06,714

40613040 Fire Charges Local Body 3,32,330 4,40,842

40613042 Fire Fighting Expenses(All) 5,42,729 7,81,436

40614006 Stamp Paper / Stamping Charges 1,35,700 1,61,400

40616016 Office Expenses Construction 14,07,349 13,57,422

40720002 Transport Expenses 84,258 90,976

Total 3,06,31,798 3,42,84,908

Sch 23 Professional & Legal Fees

40613006 Professional Fees [Lawyer/Legal] 19,23,180 47,03,141

40613022 Consultancy Expenses 78,13,923 95,97,958

40613033 Management Consultancy Charges 0 13,31,234

40613036 Legal Charges 2,07,217 11,01,767

Total 99,44,320 1,67,34,100

Sch 24 Statutory Audit Fees

40613001 Auditors Remuneration 4,98,000 4,00,000

Total 4,98,000 4,00,000

Sch 25 Rent, Rates & Taxes

40613015 Land Revenue Charges 30,75,144 38,11,619

40614002 Profession Tax  Company 2,500 7,500

40614003 Property Tax 2,16,31,718 2,70,87,596

40614005 Rent Paid 18,29,64,797 14,86,35,519

40614007 Lease Rent Expences 71,21,083 78,25,560

Total 21,47,95,242 18,73,67,794

Sch 26 Provisions for Expenses

40615046 Gratuity Paid & Provided 2,70,80,703 1,56,04,109

40615050 Arrears Against 7th Pay 2,23,915 2,23,915

40617002 Provision for Doubtful Debts 9,24,78,629 24,27,49,405

Total 11,97,83,247 25,85,77,429

Sch 27 Other Expenses

40101010 Rounded off (HRPY) 102 112

40101012 Rounded off (R) 78 0

40101014 Rounded off (G) -37 16

40101015 Rounded off (G)new -5,378 -3,644

40202001 Labour/ Hammali Expenses 3,96,194 4,94,431

40202002 Octroi Expenses 24,960 14,130

40202004 Freight Inward Charges 9,87,490 10,47,590

40407001 Interest  Others 61,71,573 3,60,542



GL No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

40407002 Interest Paid on T.D.S. 1,83,626 2,85,118

40407005 Interest Paid on C.G.S.T. 70,346 85,991

40407006 Interest Paid on S.G.S.T. 70,346 89,894

40407007 Interest Paid on I.G.S.T. 6,022 5,530

40407008 Late Fees G.S.T. for Return 2,050 0

40407009 Late Fees for Other Return 0 1,110

40407011 Penalty on G.S.T. 0 20,000

40610006 Training Material Expenses 0 640

40613007 Loss/Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets -1,86,313 13,39,590

40613011 Service Charges Paid 29,51,402 27,03,681

40613012 Service Tax Paid 0 4,427

40613023 Proior Period Expenses 0 88,92,956

40613026 Dunnage Charges Paid 3,500 10,608

40613041 Corporate Social Responsibility (C.S.R.) 0 1,10,31,000

40613044 C.G.S.T. I.T.C. Reversal 5,50,13,709 7,69,46,596

40613045 S.G.S.T. I.T.C. Reversal 5,50,13,656 7,69,46,596

40613046 I.G.S.T. I.T.C. Reversal 1,71,96,474 1,31,17,655

40613047 Fine Recovered Refunded to Contractor 10,500 71,845

40613049 Old Balance Written Off 3,16,63,185 2,74,18,094

40720020 C.S.D. Expenses (All) 43,873 35,705

40720021 C.S.D. Expenses Labour 2,20,10,023 1,57,48,687

Total 19,16,27,382 23,66,68,902

Sch 28 Petrol Pump Expenses

41501001 Purchase of diesel(H.S.D.) 12,39,18,320 0

41501002 Purchase of Petrol(M.S.) 4,88,61,638 0

41501003 Purchase of Lubricant 3,52,100 0

41501004 Purchase of Other Items P.P. 1,92,920 0

41502001 FMS Charges Paid J.P.P. 24,50,622 0

41502002 License Fee for P.P. 2,48,013 0

Total 17,60,23,613 0

Sch 29 Extra Oridinary Expenses

40719004 Extra Oridinary Expenses Business 0 24,53,75,694

Total 0 24,53,75,694

Sch 30 Tax Expenses

40721001 Income Tax Expenses 43,15,00,000 35,50,00,000

40721002 Deferred Tax Expenses / Income 5,18,41,438 1,49,99,127

Total 48,33,41,438 36,99,99,127

Total Expenses 2,68,88,40,862 2,81,57,38,187

Net Profit / Loss 78,74,19,482 74,47,00,587



(Amount in Rs.)

Liabilities Sch. No.
As on 31st March 

2024

As on 31
st
 March 

2023
Assets Sch. No.

As on 31st March 

2024

As on 31
st
 March 

2023

 Share Capital  Sch 01 8,71,12,000            8,71,12,000           Fixed Assets  Sch 08 6,83,12,85,286       6,40,51,67,762      

 Reserves & Surplus  Sch 02 8,53,46,77,092       7,68,59,86,996      Non Current Investments  Sch 09 1,30,150                1,30,150                

 Deferred Tax  Sch 03 52,74,12,220          47,55,70,782         Long Term Loan & Advances  Sch 10 38,17,681               38,17,876              

 Trade Payables  Sch 04 26,82,74,028          36,30,01,777         Inventories  Sch 12 5,53,42,729            5,64,66,376           

 Other Current Liabilities  Sch 05 1,40,55,49,985       2,07,79,25,992       Trade Receivables  Sch 13 2,21,39,04,534       2,49,17,73,556      

 Short Term Provisions  Sch 06 3,14,31,24,159       2,71,56,38,510      Cash Balance  Sch 14 16,60,405               9,88,143                

 Long Term Borrowings  Sch 07 7,83,43,956            6,37,19,345           Bank Balance  Sch 15 2,48,19,057            4,78,03,045           

 Net Profit / Loss 78,74,19,482          74,47,00,587         Fixed Deposit & Flexi Deposit  Sch 16 3,05,92,53,047       2,86,69,58,684      

Bank Balance & Flexi RKVY  Sch 17 11,14,03,374          12,42,45,416         

Short Term Loans & Advances  Sch 18 2,27,93,608            6,33,06,008           

Other Current Asset  Sch 19 2,50,75,03,051       2,15,29,98,975      

Total 14,83,19,12,922     14,21,36,55,989    Total 14,83,19,12,922     14,21,36,55,989    

GENERAL MANAGER (A&A)             JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR            Director                CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR                                                      

& FINANCIAL ADVISIOR                                  & SECRETARY                                                                                 

                                   

              FRN:  101678W 

 C.A. Maheshwar M.Marathe, Partner

Membership No.212175 

Place- Pune

MAHARASHTRA STATE WAREHOUSING CORPORATION 

583/B, Market Yard, Gultekadi, PUNE 411 037

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH 2024

           Subject to our report of even date attached

             For M/S CMRS & Associates LLP

               Chartered Accountants   



GL No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Sch 01 Share Capital

10102001 State Government Shares 4,35,56,000 4,35,56,000

10102002 Central Warehousing Shares 4,35,56,000 4,35,56,000

Total 8,71,12,000 8,71,12,000

Sch 02 Reserves and Surplus

10210002 Retained Earning 0 0

10210003 Reserve Fund 5,80,29,07,592 5,43,17,95,061

10210004 Building Fund 71,00,00,000 41,00,00,000

10210005 House Building & Conveyance Fund 17,70,90,658 11,95,90,071

10210006 Development Fund 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000

10210007 Establishment Fund 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000

20143000 Prov. for Dep. on Office Building 1,39,62,49,461 1,30,66,70,450

20144000 Prov. for Dep. on Computers 1,17,39,183 1,908

20145000 Prov. for Dep. on Furnitures & Fixtures 6,72,43,600 6,47,02,641

20146000 Prov. for Dep. on Office Equipment 3,62,00,289 3,23,28,961

20147000 Prov. for Dep. on Laboratory Equipment 15,26,925 15,00,192

20148000 Prov. for Dep. on Warehouse Equipment 14,35,64,460 13,81,95,246

20149000 Prov. for Dep. on Vehicles 1,31,03,813 1,27,91,713

20152000 Prov. for Dep. on Staff Quarters 8,68,845 6,60,385

20156000 Prov. for Dep. on Electrification Building 6,84,50,384 6,50,26,166

20161000 Prov. for Dep. on Computer Software 4,57,31,881 4,27,24,202

Total 8,53,46,77,092 7,68,59,86,996

Sch 03 Deferred Tax

11391004 Provision for Deferred Tax 52,74,12,220 47,55,70,782

Total 52,74,12,220 47,55,70,782

Sch 04 Trade Payables

11101000 Sundry Creditors –  H.&T. Contractors 5,03,17,423 7,31,39,047

11102000 Sundry Creditors –  Construction Contractors 6,40,88,508 13,95,29,529

11104000 Sundry Creditors –  Supplies Contractors 19,33,090 5,14,165

11106000 Sundry Creditors –  Government Authority 1,58,28,093 1,28,47,235

11107000 Sundry Creditors –  Employee Reimbursemt 57,85,938 42,54,301

11108000 Sundry Creditors –  Local 13,03,20,976 13,27,17,500

Total 26,82,74,028 36,30,01,777

Sch 05 Other Current Liabilities

11201001 Imprest Restored by Employee 2,75,659 2,36,045

11213001 T.D.S. on Salary Payable 1,59,000 0

11213003 T.D.S. on Contractor Payable 23,24,675 20,39,241

11213005 T.D.S. on Rent Payable 24,37,180 28,32,334

11213006 T.D.S. on Professional Fees Payable 6,31,071 5,16,449

11213008 T.D.S. Labour Cess 6,67,530 13,66,913

11214002 Salary Payable 7,29,759 16,66,661

11214003 Employee P.F. Contribution Payable 4,272 4,272

11214006 Professional Tax Payable 1,200 -75

11214007 Flag Day Fund Payable 0 49,905

11214009 Group Saving Link Insurance Payable (G.S.L.I.) -374 3,38,814

11214013 Employee Welfare Fund Payable 0 -225

11214021 G.P.F. Recovery of Deputation Staff 75,000 0

11214022 G.I.S. Recovery of Deputation Staff 5,760 0

11214024 Employee Pension Contribution 3,138 3,138

11214027 Insurance Claim Payable 12,02,64,462 11,84,57,356

11214029 Employee D.C.P.S. Contribution (R. & P.) 52,350 0

11215001 C.G.S.T. Payable 0 20,14,614

11215002 S.G.S.T. Payable 0 20,14,613

11215003 I.G.S.T. Payable 0 -13,57,228

11215013 G.S.T. Payable 1,60,48,560 80,35,919

11216001 T.D.S. C.G.S.T. Payable 0 13,00,951

11216002 T.D.S. S.G.S.T. Payable 0 -4,57,360

11216003 T.D.S. I.G.S.T. Payable 0 -17,64,653

Liabilities

Balance Sheet for F.Y.2023-24



GL No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

11221001 Expenses Payable 0 -53,300

11221005 Coin Adjustment 0 112

11221007 Recovery Made Shortages and Payable 4,21,85,539 4,21,85,539

11221012 H.&T. Bill Recovery Made and Payable 98,98,961 1,89,43,120

11221013 Deposit From Mediclaim and Payable 18,45,680 8,45,680

11221014 Deposit From P.F. Trust and Payable 71,65,038 72,14,942

11221016 Deposit Gratuity Fund Receipt & Payment 3,59,46,043 3,71,73,180

11221017 Deposit G.S.L.I. (L.I.C.) Receipt & Payment 3,11,338 1,04,605

11221018 Deposit R.K.V.Y. Receipt & Payment -1,72,74,647 -24,90,137

11221020 Deduction From C.S.D. Labour Payment & Payable 21,14,662 0

11221021 Short Recovery of Stamp Duty Payable 5,500 26,650

11221022 Final Payment F.C.I. Recovery (Employee) 71,46,683 63,95,622

11221023 Handing Charges Receipt & Payment 26,176 50,40,386

11221025 Penalty on Short Recovery of Stamp Duty 0 88,500

11221029 Unspent Grants R.K.V.Y. 11,13,95,874 12,42,45,416

11221030 Provision for Profit Sharing Bonus 0 2,11,12,531

11221034 Compensation Payble on Account of Loss 12,72,068 12,72,068

11221042 Grant Received from R.K.V.Y. 13,48,92,542 10,95,84,264

11221043 Deposite From F.S.D.  Payable (R.&P.) -1,27,469 0

11221045 Unspend Grant SMART 7,500 0

11239000 Earnest Money Deposit – H.&T. Contractors 16,48,000 48,000

11240000 Earnest Money Deposit – Construction Contractors 1,39,37,910 1,44,36,173

11242000 Earnest Money Deposit – Supplies Contractors 1,66,000 66,000

11245000 Sundry Deposit 39,87,15,790 37,62,19,670

11246000 Retention Money Deposit 2,13,89,876 2,50,55,740

11247000 Pre – Deposit 4,77,03,869 6,14,04,582

11248000 Earnest Money Deposit – Local 59,34,946 71,99,849

11249000 Security Deposit – Customer 2,99,16,365 2,65,11,194

11251000 Advance from Employee 12,27,028 18,19,607

11261000 Advance from Depositor 17,74,93,423 72,82,69,304

20314000 Security Deposit 22,69,26,048 32,79,09,011

Total 1,40,55,49,985 2,07,79,25,992

Sch 06 Short Term Provisions

11373003 Prov. - Employee Gratuity Payable 2,66,56,077 1,56,04,109

11374004 Prov. - Employee Leave Encashment Payabl 11,73,90,060 10,83,63,539

11377007 Prov. - Employee Productive Link Incentive(P.L.I.) 5,19,73,438 8,85,73,602

11381002 Prov. - Expenses 1,03,34,745 3,33,539

11381004 Doubtful Debts 73,40,07,722 64,15,29,093

11391001 Provision for Income Tax 2,14,52,30,556 1,74,60,00,000

11399001 Clearing - GR/IR 5,75,31,561 11,52,34,628

Total 3,14,31,24,159 2,71,56,38,510

 Sch 07 Long Term Borrowings

10401003 Term Loan Account Tiwasa SBI-4118054238 1,71,51,785 2,00,00,000

10401004 Term Loan Account Gangakhed SBI-4180874 1,73,25,520 97,37,516

10401005 Term Loan Account Islampur SBI-41180882 1,68,24,353 1,53,65,735

10401006 Term Loan Account Wai SBI-4180886313 1,55,82,050 78,00,827

10401007 Term Loan Account Ichalkaranji SBI-4118 1,14,60,248 1,08,15,267

Total 7,83,43,956 6,37,19,345

Net Profit / Loss 78,74,19,482 74,47,00,587

Total Liabilities 14,83,19,12,922 14,21,36,55,989



GL No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Sch 08 Fixed Assets

20101000 Freehold Land 17,23,64,368 17,23,64,368

20102000 Lease Land 18,53,82,174 16,59,99,988

20103000 Building & Flats 5,50,11,77,847 4,94,85,13,725

20104000 Computers 5,06,78,525 4,81,39,695

20105000 Furniture & Fixtures 8,00,58,472 7,23,76,958

20106000 Office Equipment 4,82,44,238 4,19,79,567

20107000 Laboratory Equipments 16,03,487 16,03,487

20108000 Warehouse Equipments 16,45,46,120 15,53,05,051

20109000 Vehicles 1,39,97,199 1,39,97,199

20110000 Container Yard 31,27,676 31,27,676

20114000 Office Building 29,58,948 0

20121000 Computer Softwares 3,08,46,766 1,10,29,854

20132000 Capital Work-In-Progress - Intangible 10,14,900 10,14,900

20133000 Capital Work-In-Progress - Warehouse Building 48,79,17,385 65,03,48,703

20134000 Capital - Electrification 7,85,33,628 7,61,36,697

20135000 Capital Work-In-Progress - Godown 88,33,554 4,32,29,895

Total 6,83,12,85,286 6,40,51,67,762

Sch 09 Non Current Investments

20201001 Shares in MSCMFL 5,000 5,000

20202002 Shares in CO-OP Bank 1,20,150 1,20,150

20203003 Shares in Housing Society 5,000 5,000

Total 1,30,150 1,30,150

Sch 10 Long Term Loan & Advances

20312000 Deposit for Telephone 70,836 97,774

20313000 Deposit for Electricity 33,35,517 33,08,774

20321000 Deposit for Rent 4,11,328 4,11,328

Total 38,17,681 38,17,876

Sch 12 Inventories

20601001 Assets Consumables 22,65,142 31,50,000

20601004 Stock of Insecticide for Scientific Treatment 1,29,41,149 1,97,22,177

20601005 Stock of Dunnage 0 49,60,977

20601006 Stock of Stationary 13,95,685 11,56,649

20601007 Stock of Polythene Sheeting 2,21,89,159 1,83,07,781

20601009 Stock of MLCL Sheeting 1,18,02,757 91,68,792

21501001 Stock of diesel(H.S.D.) 31,93,865 0

21501002 Stock of Petrol(M.S.) 15,54,971 0

Total 5,53,42,729 5,64,66,376

Sch 13 Trade Receivables

20701000 Depositor - Public Undertaking 1,69,65,57,921 2,01,54,02,737

20702000 Depositor - Private Concerns 12,77,02,297 10,52,31,853

20703000 Depositor – Traders 1,41,54,322 1,08,92,827

20704000 Depositor – Farmers 8,52,798 5,63,005

20705000 Depositor - Co-operatives 3,41,41,009 5,45,18,683

20706000 Depositor - Government 34,04,96,186 30,51,64,450

Total 2,21,39,04,534 2,49,17,73,555

Sch 14 Cash Balance

Cash in hand 16,60,405 9,88,143

Total 16,60,405 9,88,143

Sch 15 Bank Balance

Bank Balance 2,48,19,057 4,78,03,045

Total 2,48,19,057 4,78,03,045

Sch 16 Fixed Deposit & Flexi Deposit

20821003 Short Term Deposit (O.B.C.) 0 3,80,00,000

20821004 Short Term Deposit (S.B.I.) 5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000

20821006 Fixed Deposit (B.O.M.) 20,10,08,573 9,71,808

20821007 Fixed Deposit (I.D.B.I.) 0 26,60,00,000

20821008 Fixed  Deposit (Oriental Bank of Commerce) 0 16,10,00,000

20821009 Fixed Deposit (S.B.I.) 45,88,81,701 55,88,81,701

Assets



GL No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

20821010 Fixed Deposit (U.B.I.) 46,13,43,928 38,73,44,927

20821013 Fixed Deposit Indian Bank 23,69,79,933 8,69,79,932

20821015 Fixed Deposit Corporation Bank 8,60,00,000 8,60,00,000

20821019 Fixed Deposit Bank of India 33,24,17,283 3,24,17,283

20821020 Fixed Deposit (Bank of Baroda) 42,79,04,736 61,91,10,858

20821021 Flexi Deposit U.B.I. Saving A/c 13,75,00,000 12,70,00,000

20821023 Flexi Deposit U.B.I. Security Deposit 50,00,000 3,20,00,000

20821024 Flexi Deposit I.D.B.I. Saving 18,05,331 66,31,523

20821026 Fixed Deposit Canara Bank 36,70,00,000 18,10,00,000

20821027 Fixed Deposit Syndicate Bank 23,80,00,000 19,80,00,000

20821031 Housing Development Finance Corpn. Ltd. 0 0

20821032 M.O.D. S.B.I. Kalamboli 22,75,000 1,20,80,000

20821033 M.O.D .S.B.I. D'node 2,01,77,000 1,60,47,000

20821035 Flexi Deposit H.D.F.C. 15,35,562 4,93,653

20821036 Flexi Deposit Canara Bank 0 70,00,000

20821037 M.O.D. S.B.I. Saving (Market Yard) 2,39,21,000 0

20821038 M.O.D. S.B.I. E.M.D. (Market Yard) 54,80,000 0

20821039 M.O.D. S.B.I. Current (Market Yard) 20,23,000 0

Total 3,05,92,53,047 2,86,69,58,684

Sch 17 Bank Balance & Flexi Project

20821029 Bank Balance & Flexi Deposit R.K.V.Y. Project 11,13,95,874 12,42,45,416

20821040 Bank Balance & Flexi Deposit SMART Project 7,500 0

Total 11,14,03,374 12,42,45,416

Sch 18 Short Term Loans & Advances

20901000 Advance to Supplier / Contractor 60,63,481 59,28,450

20911000 Petty Advance To Employee 1,27,93,602 1,26,99,636

20921001 Advance to Employee  – Vehicle 1,90,735 1,98,114

20921002 Advance to Employee  – Computer 0 5,000

20921003 Advance to Employee  – House Building 17,52,096 23,59,640

20921004 Advance to Employee  – Medical Claim 92,444 92,444

20921005 Advance to Employee  – Festival 19,01,250 19,71,100

21009002 Advance Against P.L.I. F.Y. 2014 - 2015 0 4,00,51,624

Total 2,27,93,608 6,33,06,008

Sch 19 Other Current Asset

21003002 Prepaid Insurance 3,38,44,944 3,06,58,061

21003003 Advance for Land Purchase 0 48,40,000

21004003 Prepaid Expenses 24,28,229 23,26,371

21005001 Workman Compensation Receivable 56,554 56,554

21005002 Insurance Claim Receivable 2,02,020 2,28,429

21005004 Interest Receivable 15,76,99,033 8,79,46,599

21005010 Deposit with Court 1,17,559 1,17,559

21005017 Permanent Adv.to Sr.Manager, Mumbai 6,600 6,600

21005018 Permanent Advance with Regional Manager 29,200 29,200

21005019 Fix Deposit Against S.D. & E.M.D. 27,600 27,600

21005030 Accrued Warehousing Charges 17,80,78,138 18,51,12,549

21007010 T.D.S. Receivable 1,24,15,63,247 1,24,76,81,554

21007015 Advance Payment of Tax F.Y.2015-16 1,69,00,000 1,69,00,000

21007016 Advance Payment of Tax F.Y.2016-17 20,00,000 20,00,000

21007017 Advance Payment of Tax F.Y. 2017-18 90,00,000 90,00,000

21007019 SELF ASSESMENT TAX PAID F.Y. 2017-18 21,08,69,310 21,08,69,310

21007020 P.F. Income Tax A.Y. 2015-16 2,20,000 2,20,000

21007021 Refund Adjusted Against A.Y. 2004-05 0 35,370

21007022 Refund Adjusted Against A.Y.2007-08 0 5,94,968

21007023 Refund Adjusted Against F.B.T. for A.Y.2007-08 0 14,07,805

21007024 Tax on Rrgular Assesment A.Y. 2011-12 0 15,48,778

21007025 Advance Payment of Tax F.Y. 2019-20 2,62,92,980 2,62,92,980

21007026 Advance Payment of Tax 40,97,06,933 22,97,06,933

21007027 Income Tax Refund Due A.Y. 2000-01 0 82,87,964

21007028 Income Tax Refund Due A.Y. 2002-03 0 3,87,046

21007029 Income Tax Refund Due A.Y. 2005-06 7,22,267 7,22,267



GL No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

21007030 Advance Payment of Tax F.Y. 2021-22 0 6,42,00,000

21007032 Income tax demand in protest FY 2018-19 56,14,047 56,14,047

21007033 Self Assesment Tax Paid F.Y. 2020-21 5,15,22,920 5,15,22,920

21007035 Self Assesment Tax Paid F.Y. 2022-23 9,12,88,027 0

21007036 Income tax demand in protest F.Y. 2014-15 2,93,37,000 0

21007037 Income tax demand in protest F.Y. 2015-16 10,29,601 0

21008001 C.G.S.T. Receivable 0 -1,92,87,967

21008002 S.G.S.T. Receivable 0 -1,92,87,880

21008003 I.G.S.T. Receivable 0 15,36,601

21010001 T.D.S. C.G.S.T. Receivable 0 4,29,056

21010002 T.D.S. S.G.S.T. Receivable 0 4,29,056

21010004 T.C.S. Receivable 45,504 9,845

21010006 Deposit With Labour Court 8,28,800 8,28,800

21012002 R.T.L. Claim Recoverable 11,12,608 0

21012003 S.T.L. Claim Withheld 56,04,936 0

21012004 S.T.L. Claim Recoverable 1,77,01,485 0

21012005 I.R.R.S./ I.T. Claim Withheld 54,560 0

21012006 I.R.R.S./ I.T. Claim Recoverable 7,63,265 0

21012007 QC Sec Claim Withheld 99,200 0

21012008 QC Sec Claim Recoverable 2,34,233 0

21012010 A.U.B. Claim Recoverable 37,00,439 0

21012011 D.C./W.C. Claim Withheld 8,69,440 0

21012014 Supervision Charges Recoverable 9,21,438 0

21012016 Zero P.V. Recovery 7,86,203 0

21012017 Excess Payment Recovery 4,36,815 0

21012019 Gunny Recovery withheld 1,04,909 0

21012020 Gunny Recovery 16,798 0

21012022 Weighbridge Charges Recovery 3,46,500 0

21501005 B.O.M. Online Payment Receivable J.P.P. 2,76,372 0

21501006 DTPlus Payment Receivable J.P.P. 50,43,337 0

Total 2,50,75,03,051 2,15,29,98,975

Total Assets 14,83,19,12,922 14,21,36,55,989



 

Maharashtra State Warehousing Corporation 
  

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 
  

  
  

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2023 

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities     

  Net Profit 78,74,19,481.92 74,47,00,586.82 

        

  Adjustments for (4,76,73,232.66) (10,58,56,066.03) 

  Depreciation & Amortization 12,00,76,978.31  10,10,91,321.43  

  Bad Debts Provision & Written Off 9,24,78,629.00  24,27,49,405.00  

  Profit on Sale of Assets 0.00  0.00  

  Excess Provision written back (3,41,932.04) (29,50,67,442.00) 

  Interest Income (18,74,88,251.19) (14,46,79,651.50) 

  Other Non-Operating Receipts (7,23,98,656.74) (99,49,698.96) 

  Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 73,97,46,249.26  63,88,44,520.79  

        

  Adjustments for changes in Working Capital (43,09,99,646.85) 5,68,04,562.97  

  Increase/(Decrease) in Current Assets (3,49,98,811.26) (64,31,30,944.20) 

  Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities (39,60,00,835.59) 69,99,35,507.17  

  Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 30,87,46,602.41  69,56,49,083.76  

        

B Cash Flow from Investment Activity     

  Interest Income 18,74,88,251.19  14,46,79,651.50  

  Other Non-operating Receipts 7,23,98,656.74  99,49,698.96  

  (Increase)/ Decrease in Fixed Assets (42,61,17,524.51) (61,06,46,241.36) 

  Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (16,62,30,616.58) (45,60,16,890.90) 

        

C Cash Flow from Financing Activity     

  Finance Charges 0.00  0.00  

  Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 1,46,24,610.70  (6,37,19,345.00) 

  Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 1,46,24,610.70  (6,37,19,345.00) 

        

D Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 
(A + B + C) 

15,71,40,596.53  17,59,12,847.86  

        

E Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 3,03,99,95,286.65  2,86,40,82,438.85  

  Cash in Hand 9,88,142.52 13,03,865.00  

  Deposits with Bank 2,86,69,58,684.06 2,72,22,69,381.58  

  Balance with Schedule Banks and Current Accounts 17,20,48,460.07 14,05,09,192.27  

        

F Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 3,19,71,35,883.18  3,03,99,95,286.65  

  Cash in Hand 16,60,404.79 9,88,142.52  

  Deposits with Bank 3,05,92,53,047.17 2,86,69,58,684.06  

  Balance with Schedule Banks and Current Accounts 13,62,22,431.22 17,20,48,460.07  
 

Subject to our report of even date attached 

For M/S CMRS & Associates LLP 

                Chartered Accountants 
    FRN:  101678W  

 

 

 

                           Smt. Asmita Baji                                                                      C.A. Maheshwar M. Marathe 

        Gen. Manager (A&A) & Financial Advisor                                      Partner 

                            Membership No.212175  

                                            Place - Pune 

 



 
MAHARASHTRA STATE WAREHOUSING CORPORATION 

 
 

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 
 

1. AS-4: Contingencies and Events Occurring After Balance Sheet Date: 

In accordance with AS 4, adjustments to assets and liabilities are required to be made for events 

occurring after the balance sheet date that provide additional information materially affecting the 

determination of the amounts relating to conditions existing at the balance sheet date. 

 

At the Ichalkaranji and Jaisingpur centers, it was identified that loans were issued based on warehouse 

receipts without obtaining the necessary approvals. Consequently, for accrued warehousing charges 

amounting to Rs. 8,23,843 is under investigation, revenue has not been recorded. 

2. AS-5: Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Item & Changes in Accounting Policies: 

a. Prior Period Item arises in the current year as a result of errors or omission in the preparation of 

the financial statement of one or more prior periods. However, no prior period expenses were 

accounted for during the year. 

b. Extraordinary Items are income or expenses that arise from events or transactions that are clearly 

distinct from the ordinary activities of the enterprise and therefore, are not expected to recur 

frequently or regularly. 

During the year, Corporation has written back excess PPP storage expenses booked during the 

financial year 2021-22 amounting to 7,00,86,061/-.    

c. Exceptional Items are defined as those items that in Management’s judgement are material items 

which derive from events and transactions that fall within the ordinary activities of the group and 

which individually or, if of a similar type, in aggregate, need to be disclosed by virtue of their size 

and incidence. However, no exceptional items were accounted for during the year. 

3. AS-10: Property, Plant and Equipment: 

a) The construction works on 295 units of Warehouse Buildings at 114 places are completed, out of 

295 units building permission of 155 units are received and 295 units building completion 

certificates are awaited, from Local/MIDC authorities, as on 31.03.2024. The same are being 

pursued vigorously. 

b) The constructed capacity of the warehouses as on 01.04.2023 was 18,75,280 M.T. The capacity 

added during the year 2023-24, is 16,620 M.T. Thus, the total constructed capacity of Warehouses 

of the Corporation, as on 31.3.2024 is 18,91,900 M.T. 

4. AS-13: Accounting for Investments 

Investments which are not readily realizable and are intended to be held for more than one year from 

the date on which such investments are made, are classified as non-current investments. On initial 

recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises of purchase price and directly 

attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees, and duties. The Company has made 

Investment in form of Fixed Deposit with Banks. 

5. AS-15: Employee Benefits: 

The Provident Fund, Pension Fund and Post-Retirement Medical Benefit Fund being defined 

contribution plans, amount of contribution made during the year is recognized as an expense.  



Employees Benefits under defined benefit plans in respect of Leave Encashment, Gratuity are 

recognized based on the present value of defined benefit obligation and computed based on the 

actuarial valuation.  

The provision for Gratuity is considered as per actuarial valuation given by LIC. 

6. AS-16: Borrowing Costs  

Borrowing Costs include interest calculated using the effective interest method, amortization of 

ancillary cost incurred. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilized for acquisition, construction or 

product of qualifying assets pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to 

construction/development of qualifying asset up to the date of capitalization of such assets are added 

to the cost of assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily require a substantial period to get 

ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized in Profit and Loss account of the 

year in which they are incurred.  

7. AS-18: Disclosure for Related Parties Transaction 

Key Management Personnel as on 31.03.2024: 

1. Shri. Deepak R. Taware, IAS, Chairman & M.D. (upto 20-12-2023) 

Dr. Pravinkumar Deore, IAS Chairman & M.D. (w.e.f. 20-12-2023) 

2. Shri. Devendra S. Uikey, Director 

3. Shri. Anuj Kumar, Director 

4. Shri. Ajay Zadoo, Director 

5. Shri. Rakesh Kumar Goyal, Director 

6. Shri. Jeetendra B. Pawar, Director 

7. Shri. Sunil Chavan, IAS, Director (upto 20-10-2023) 

Dr. Pravin Gedam, IAS, Director (w.e.f. 20-10-2023) 

8. Shri. Sudhakar Telang, IAS, Director (upto 25-10-2023) 

Dr. Sugriv Dhapate, Director (upto 20-11-2023) 

Shri. Shridhar Dube-Patil, IAS, Director (w.e.f. 20-11-2023) 

9. Shri. Atul Chavan, Director 

Shri. Vinayak Kokare, Director (upto 27-06-2023) 

Shri. Shailesh Kothmire, Director (upto 29-08-2023) 

Dr. Kedari Jadhav, Director (upto 23-02-2024) 

Shri. Vikas Rasal, Director (w.e.f. 23-02-2024) 

10. Shri. Deepak Shinde, Director (upto 25-06-2023) 

Shri. Vinayak Kokare, Director (upto 06-07-2023) 

Shri. Sanjay Kadam, Director (w.e.f. 07-07-2023) 

 

 



 

Key Management Personnel: 

 

 

  

 

 

There is no any loan or any contract given to the Directors and/or their relatives during FY 2023-24. 

8. AS-19: Disclosure under accounting standard 

On “Accounting for Leases” Operating Leases: Assets acquired on lease, where a significant portion 

of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lesser are classified as operating leases. 

Lease rentals are charged off to the profit and loss account as incurred. 

Premium towards the lease hold land is written off over the period of lease. 

9. AS-20: Earnings per Share – (EPS): 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit after tax and includes the post-tax 

effect of any extra-ordinary / Exceptional Item for the period attributable to equity shareholders by 

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.  

 

Calculation Of EPS for FY 2023-24 (As per AS 20) 

 

Sr. No. Particulars Amount in Rs. 

A Profit before Taxes 1,27,07,60,920 

B Less: -Income Tax 43,15,00,000 

C Less: -Deferred Tax 5,18,41,438 

D Profit After Tax (A-B+C) 78,74,19,482 

E Less: -Preference dividend (if any) 0 

F Profit Available to Equity shareholders  78,74,19,482 

G No. of Equity Shares 8,71,820 

H Earnings Per Share  903.19 

 

10. AS–29: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 

a. The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event 

that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount 

of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation 

or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.  

 

 

 

Particulars Amount (Rs.) 

Salary To Chairman & Managing Director 28,09,988/    

Salary To Joint Managing Director & Secretary  18,53,947/-  

Director’s Sitting Fees 2,000/- 



b. Contingent Liabilities: Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation but the 

likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, provision or disclosure as specified in Accounting 

Standard 29 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, is made as follows: 

 

1. Contingent liabilities are amounting to Rs.60,07,00,748/- (Previous Year 

Rs.1,18,71,08,592/-) is as under: 

 

*An amount of Rs. 11,71,38,533/- related to above contingent liability (point number 4) is 

receivable as on 31.03.2024 towards the Storage Charges (PPP) from FCI. This issue is under 

dispute and discussion / correspondence with FCI is under process in this regard. Accordingly, 

we have not booked the corresponding charges payable to these PPP Parties resulting into 

Contingent liability the details of which are as below- 

 

                                                                                                             (Amount in Rs.) 

 

 

The above PPP storage charges receivable for differential amount (AUB) does not provide for 

bad & doubtful debt as it is accounted for on receipt & payment basis.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars Amount in Rs. 

1. Claims Lodged Against the Corporation not acknowledged as Debt. 78,75,000 

2. Custodian Guarantee Bonds  36,00,00,000 

3. Demand raised by Income Tax Department 11,56,87,215 

4. FCI Storage charges (PPP) payable to concern Godown Owners. * 11,71,38,533 

 Total 60,07,00,748 

Parties/ 

Year 

FY 13-14 

to FY16-17 
FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 Total 

FCI 

Nagpur 

27,98,996 11,10,213 9,41,068 15,09,857 35,73,097 97,719 0 0 1,00,30,950 

FCI 

Manmad 

39,50,825 16,20,366 42,83,453                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               10,31,961 16,97,486 11,54,999 24,00,366 23,77,520 1,85,16,976 

FCI Pune 1,90,57,631 1,04,65,965 75,79,318 35,14,452 56,92,164 14,57,877 21,748 13,951 4,78,03,106 

FCI 

A’bad 

0 0 0 0 0 92,85,871 1,66,85,267 54,17,692 3,13,88,830 

FCI 

Amravati 

0 0 0 0 0 0 50,90,835 43,07,836 93,98,671 

Total 2,58,07,452 1,31,96,544 1,28,03,839 60,56,270 1,09,62,747 1,19,96,466 2,41,98,216 1,21,16,999 11,71,38,533 



An amount of Rs. 16,83,46,501/- towards the Supervision charges on H & T (PPP) is not 

received from FCI. In FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14, FCI had paid such supervision charges 

on H & T (PPP), but from the FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 it has stopped paying this amount 

and also deducted earlier paid amount. This amount is receivable which is under dispute and 

related communication/correspondence is going on. The details as below- 

                                                                                                                      (Amount in Rs.) 

 

 

The Corporation has claimed the bills for storage charges on reservation basis for PEG 

godown for FY2019-20 to 2022-23. However, FCI paid the storage charges on Actual 

Utilization basis (AUB). Hence, differential amount of Rs. 4,96,34,119/-is shown as a 

receivable as provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts. 

The above information is submitted for “Notes on Account” for 2023-24. 

               (Amount in Rs.) 

 

 

Parties/ 

Year 

FY 13-14 

to 

FY 15-16 

FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 

22-23 & 

23-24 

Total 

FCI Nagpur 3,63,03,051 45,54,197 43,03,173 64,51,119 66,26,550 78,89,697 0 0 6,61,27,787 

FCI Manmad 59,56,842 51,25,832 58,60,638 69,22,861 42,13,976 61,57,826 12,07,809 0 3,54,45,784 

FCI Pune 59,68,695 1,06,52,266 96,72,858 1,53,94,226 1,10,28,778 

 

41,80,644 3,23,347 0 5,72,20,814 

FCI Manmad 

(Regular) 

89,89,042 0 

 

0 

 

0 

 

0 

 

0 0 0 89,89,042 

FCI Abad 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,63,074 0 5,63,074 

Total 5,72,17,630 2,03,32,295 1,98,36,669 2,87,68,206 2,18,69,304 1,82,28,167 20,94,230 0 16,83,46,501 

Parties/Y

ear 

 FY16-17 FY 18-19 FY19-20 FY20-21 FY21-22 FY22-23 FY 23-24 Total 

FCI Pune 0 0 12,93,471 14,28,770 56,01,125 0 0 83,23,366 

FCI 

Manmad 

0 0 19,89,626 30,31,239 74,51,464 0 0 1,24,72,329 

FCI 

Nagpur 

65,45,050 8,400 0 67,27,808 11,59,053 0 0 1,44,40,311 

FCI 

Amravati 

0 0 0 0 15,09,176 0 0 15,09,176 

FCI 

A’bad 

0 0 0 0 0 1,28,88,937 0 1,28,88,937 

Total 65,45,050 8,400 32,83,097 1,11,87,817 1,57,20,818 1,28,88,937 0 4,96,34,119 



Other Matters:  

1. Balance Confirmations: 

Balances shown under trade receivable, advances and trade payables are subject to 

confirmations. The Corporation has practice to send the letters to the depositors/creditors for 

balance confirmation at year end. However, the confirmations have not received from the 

depositor/creditors. The Corporation does not expect any material dispute with respect to the 

recoverability/payment of the same. In case any discrepancy is reported, due reconciliation 

and consequential adjustments, if any, would be made. 

2. Capital Commitments: 

Estimated/Tender number of contracts to be executed on capital account as on 31.03.2024 is 

of Rs.1,71,46,24,568/- amount/expenditure incurred up to 31.03.2024 is Rs.1,08,55,07,157/- 

and balance work to be executed as on 31.03.2024, is of Rs.58,46,41,147/-.    

3. Litigations and Court Cases 

The Corporation has lodged 22 Court cases for recoveries/compensation amounting to 

Rs.47,46,69,107.76/-. 

Claims against Corporation filed in various courts are Rs.20,15,95,476.27/-. 

4. Compliance with MSMED Act  

The corporation has initiated the process of obtaining confirmation from the suppliers as 

regards the status of their registration under MSME Development Act 2006. The Corporation 

makes timely payment of undisputed claims pertaining to MSME parties. The same Is in 

compliance with the provisions of section 2(b) of MSMED Act, 2006. 

5. Insurance Claims 

The Corporation has insured the stock stored in warehouses against the risk of fire, Flood, 

inundation, storm & tempest, strike & terrorist activities, malicious damage, lightning & 

burglary with one of the general insurance companies. The losses are compensated to the 

depositors after settlement of claim by insurer and to the extent of the amount settled by 

insurer on the depositor’s production of warehouse receipt, such claims are shown under 

“Insurance claim payable A/c” in the books of accounts.  

The amount recoverable from Insurance Company towards insurance claim is recognized in 

the year the claim occurs based on the facts of each case.  The difference, if any, on settlement 

of insurance claim is accounted for at the time of receipt of survey report/actual receipt of the 

claim from the Insurance Company. The compensation to the depositor, concerned is 

paid/given only after settlement of the claim by the Insurance Company and hence, the 

Corporation does not make any provision for claims/ liability to be settled by the Insurance 

Companies   

 

During the year the Corporation has made various insurance claims. The settlement of the 

claims amounting to Rs.47,02,46634/- is awaited as on 31-03-2024. Out of which, 

Corporation has lodged cases against concerned parties total amounting Rs.12,62,38,615/-. 

The insurance premium on the stock in warehouses has been accounted for, by considering 

on the   Maximum stock during the year 2023-24. 

 



6. Impairment of Assets 

The Corporation is of the opinion that all the assets appearing in the Balance Sheet but 

excluding inventories. Assets arising from construction contract, financial assets are carried 

at no more than their recoverable amount. In the opinion of the Management, there has been 

no impairment loss during the year.  

7. Segment Reporting 

Business activities of the Corporation are integrated activities and are restricted in the State 

of Maharashtra. Thus, the Corporation is having only one “business–segment” and 

“geographical segment” and hence segment wise reporting is not required as per the 

Accounting Standard No 17 issued by the ICAI.  

8. Income Tax Deductions 

Our Corporation also started claiming deduction u/s 80 IB (11A) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 

in respect of income derived from integrated business of handling, storage and transportation 

of food grains w.e.f. FY 2007-08. The total claim for this year is around Rs.1.50 Crores 

(Approx.).   

9. Bonds 

Custodian guarantee bonds amounting to Rs.36,00,00,000/- have been furnished to customs 

department. 

10. Rate & Taxes 

Property Tax for which ratable value is not fixed is accounted for only when demand is raised 

by concerned authority.  Land Revenue Charges are accounted for on receipt of first bill. 

Expenditure on consultancy charges, Telephone charges (FO) and Electricity and Water 

charges (FO) are charged to revenue in the year of payment. 

11. The Corporation is preparing to implement an updated version of SAP software, SAP HANA, 

to address several internal control issues. These include the creation of account master data 

across multiple locations, unauthorized access for master data creation, lack of integration 

with existing software systems, insufficient control over biometric attendance, and the 

absence of a Maker and Checker process within the SAP data management. 

12. In the year 2023-24, it was observed that receivables totaling Rs. 1,51,90,422/- for a specific 

customer were not uploaded into SAP. A report issued by CA firm Shinde Gandhi Chavan 

& Associates on August 30, 2024, addressed this issue, leading to the reconciliation of most 

discrepancies between book balances and the partywise lists which has resulted into write 

off to the extent of Rs. 1,06,79,112/- 

13. The supervision charges of Rs.16,95,116 on PPP receivable on differential amount (AUB) are 

recovered from the bills of PPP godown owners as it is withheld by the FCI. This amount will 

be paid to the PPP godown owner after receipt of this amount from FCI. The same amount is 

booked in the books of accounts under Sundry Deposit account. 

 

 

 



14. Corporation has appointed below consultants for various work during the year, viz.:  

Sr. 

No. 
Name of Auditor/Consultant Assignment 

1. Gogate & Co., Internal Auditor  Internal Audit of Head Office 

2. CAH & Associates, Income Tax & GST 

consultant  

Work related to Income Tax, TDS & GST 

3. Shinde, Chavan, Gandhi & Co., Consultant Scrutiny of Debtors  

4. A S Kulkarni & Associates, Consultant Account Management Related Services for 

FY 2023-24 

 

Separate Internal Auditors have been appointed for all the Regional Offices.  

 

 

Subject to our report of even date attached 

 

               For M/S CMRS & Associates LLP 

                             Chartered Accountants 

                FRN:  101678W  

 

 

 

 

Asmita Baji                       Deepak Shinde      Dr. Pravinkumar Deware   C.A. Maheshwar M. Marathe 

Gen. Manager (A&A) &     Joint M.D.                      Chairman and                       Partner 

Financial Advisor           & Secretary             Managing Director              Membership No.212175  

                                                       Place - Pune 

 



 
 
 

MAHARASHTRA STATE WAREHOUSING CORPORATION 
 

 

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PROCEDURE 

 

1) Basis of Accounting: 

a. The Financial Statements of the Corporation have been prepared under the historical cost 

convention on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the Generally Accepted 

Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) and comply with the Accounting Standards 

notified by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, to the extent applicable. 

b. The accounting policies applied by the Corporation are consistent with those used in the 

previous year.  

c. Sections referred to in this Balance Sheet are of Warehousing Corporation Act, 1962 passed 

by Central Government. 

d. All Schedules for Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account are signed as a whole. 

2) Use of Estimate   

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to 

make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, 

assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. 

Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and 

actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a 

material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. 

3) Prior Period Item 

The prior period expenses / income and prepaid expenses having value of ₹ 1,000/- and below for 

each item are recognized in the current year. 

4) Material Accounting Policies: 

 

I. AS-1: Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements: 

a) The accounts are prepared under Historical Cost convention in accordance with the 

applicable mandatory Accounting Standards and the relevant provisions of the 

Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962 and the Corporation is a going concern entity. 

b) The corporation has followed Mercantile system of accounting for preparation of 

statement of accounts except for CFS-Dronagiri Node, Mumbai and Bonded Warehouses. 

c) Accounting policies not referred to otherwise are consistent with Indian GAAP. 

 

 

II. AS-2: Inventories: 

Inventory consisting Chemicals and Stores in hand i.e., Polythene Covers and Dunnage etc. 

are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value (on first in first out basis). Cost comprises 

of all cost of purchase, duties and taxes (Other than those subsequently recoverable by the 

enterprise from the taxing authorities), freight inward and other expenditure directly 

attributable to the acquisition net of trade discount, rebates, duty drawbacks & other similar 

items. 

 

 

 

 



III. AS-3: Cash Flow Statements:  

a) Cash flows are reported at Enterprise level using the indirect method, prescribed in 

Accounting Standard (AS)-3 on “Cash Flow Statement”, whereby profit/(loss) before tax is 

adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past 

or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with 

investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing 

activities are segregated based on the available information. Cash Flow Statement is not 

prepared at unit level. 

b) Cash & Cash equivalent comprises of Cash in hand, balance with bank and short term, highly 

liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are 

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value 

 

IV. AS-9: Revenue Recognition: 

Revenue is recognized when there is no significant uncertainty regarding the amount of 

consideration that will be derived from rendering the service.  

a) Income from warehousing services rendered is recognized when control of goods is 

transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company 

expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods. However, considering Accrual principal, 

unbilled revenue is recognized as on 31st March & reversed in next year. 

b) The Corporation adheres to a policy similar to the CWC for accounting income from the 

storage of Bonded goods on a cash basis. If an accrual accounting method had been used, the 

profit for the year would have increased by Rs. 3,96,27,799 (compared to Rs. 1,69,14,845 in 

the previous year). For the financial year ending 31.03.2024, storage charges from Bonded 

Warehouses that are accrued or receivable total Rs. 39,54,83,559 (previous year Rs. 

37,64,63,846). Of this amount, Rs. 35,58,55,760 (previous year Rs. 35,95,49,001) is 

considered doubtful for recovery, with some cases currently under legal dispute. 

 

c) Income from Bonded goods of Bonded Warehouses, Sale of empties and waste (like old 

newspapers), interest on Government Securities, interest on advances to staff and delayed 

payment charges are accounted for on realization basis. 

 

d) The Corporation has allocated godowns for the storage of EVMs to various District Collectors 

on a reservation basis, following directives from the Government of Maharashtra. Monthly 

bills for actual storage charges are submitted. However, according to the Government 

Resolutions (GRs) issued by the Maharashtra state government on 1st April, 1998, and by the 

Government of India on 12th November, 1986, regarding the use of storage facilities for 

election services, it is specified that rent for godowns rented or acquired for this purpose is 

not permissible. This policy was communicated to the Corporation by the District Collector's 

office when the godowns were initially taken into possession. 

Despite this, the Corporation has recorded revenue of Rs. 12,31,920 for the year, as the 

charges were claimed per contract terms and the Corporation believes there is no valid reason 

for withholding payment by the District Collector's office. Therefore, the amount is 

considered fully recoverable. 

Additionally, there is an outstanding balance from previous years totalling Rs. 1,17,81,120, 

for which a bad debt provision has been made in the books of accounts. 

 

e) Storage charges for excess stock are not accounted for the centres for which information is 

awaited. Storage charges for excess stocks of Food Corporation of India and short recoveries 

pointed out by Internal Audit during the year are accounted on realization basis. 

 

Interest: Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis, taking into account the 

amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head 

“other income” in the statement of profit and loss. Interest expenses on statutory payments are 

debited to profit and loss account as and when the same are actually paid. 



Dividends: Dividend income is recognized when the Corporation’s right to receive dividend is 

established by the reporting date. 

V. AS-10: Property, Plant and Equipment: 

The items of Property, Plant & Equipment are carried at historical cost less accumulated   

depreciation/amortization and accumulated impairment losses. However, fully depreciated 

assets are retained at residual value. 

1.  (A) Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on written down value method, as per the 

rates determined by the Corporation as detailed below: -   

(B)  Fixed Assets items costing less than Rs.5,000/- such as consumables, short lived assets etc. 

are depreciated at 100%. 

(C) The depreciation is charged on Assets on the basis of number of days from the date of 

utilization of the assets in case of Buildings, Electrification and Container Yard while other 

assets are charged on pro-rata basis from the date of purchase. 

(D)  There is difference of 47.53 Lacs was observed in the freehold lands balance as per books   

of account and the statement of freehold land maintained by the corporation. The 

corporation is in the process of updating the list and identifying the differences. 

(E) For Warehouses /Buildings constructed over lease hold lands, above rates of Depreciation 

are charged irrespective of the period of lease. 

2. (A) If the establishment charges on const. cell are at par or more than 16.5% of const. cost: -

Establishment charges in respect of the construction cell comprising of payments to 

employees of this department are capitalized to the extent of 16.5% of the construction cost 

of the building incurred during the year in accordance with the provision made in P.W.D. 

Manual. The balance amount is charged to the P & L account.  

      (B) If the establishment charges on const. cell are less than 16.5% of const. cost: -then actual 

establishment charges are capitalized. 

(C)  If the establishment charges on construction cell are at par or more than 16.5% of 

construction cost: Establishment charges in respect of the construction cell comprising of 

payments to employees of this department are capitalized to the extent of 16.5% of the 

construction cost of the building incurred during the year in accordance with the provision 

made in P.W.D. Manual. The balance amount is charged to the P & L account.  

Sr. 

No. 
Type of Asset Rate of Depreciation 

1 Warehouses: 

a. Godowns/Buildings/Flats 

b. New Godown (new design) 

c. Temporary Shed 

 

2.5% 

2% 

6.67% 

2 Electrification to Warehouses and Buildings1 15% 

3 Container Yard 6.67% 

4 Vehicles 25.89% 

5 Equipment/Furniture & Fixtures 25.88% 

6 Computer Machinery 40% 



VI. AS-12: Accounting for Government Grants  

Government Grants are recognized when there is a reasonable assurance that the same will be 

received and all conditions attached will be complied with, viz.: 

(a) Capital Grants relating to specific fixed assets are reduced from the gross value of the respective 

assets.  

(b) Revenue grants are recognized in the profit & loss account by reducing the related expenses. 

Subsidy received from the banks for various construction works is accounted for, on receipt basis 

instead of accrual basis. 

The Corporation has practice of reducing the Capital grants received from the corresponding assets 

only after capitalization of those assets. The capital expenses incurred till the time of actual 

completion are shown under Work in Progress.  

The Corporation has practice of reducing the revenue grant (received from Government) from total 

Revenue expenditure for the particular financial year. 

VII. AS-22: Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities: 

Deferred Tax is recognized, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable and 

accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent 

periods. The total Deferred Tax Liabilities for the Corporation arise up to Rs.52.74 

Cr.(approximately) 

 

 

Subject to our report of even date attached 

For M/S CMRS & Associates LLP 

                Chartered Accountants 

    FRN:  101678W  

 

 

 

 

         Asmita Baji              Deepak Shinde          Dr. Pravinkumar Deore  C.A.Maheshwar M. Marathe 

Gen. Manager (A&A) &     Joint M.D.    Director        Chairman and                       Partner 

     Financial Advisor          & Secretary                Managing Director       Membership No.212175  

                                                   Place - Pune 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on 

the Accounts of Maharashtra State Warehousing Corporation, Pune for the 

year ended 31 March 2023 

 

The preparation of the financial statements of Maharashtra State Warehousing 

Corporation, Pune for the year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial 

reporting framework prescribed under Section 31 (1) of the Warehousing Corporations Act, 

1962 and the generally accepted accounting principles is the responsibility of the management 

of the Corporation. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the State Government on the advice 

of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 31(3) of the Warehousing 

Corporations Act, 1962 are responsible to express an opinion on these financial statements 

based on independent audit in accordance with the Auditing and Assurance Standards 

prescribed by their professional body-the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is 

stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 12th September 2023. 

 

This Separate Audit Report contains the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of 

India (CAG) on the Financial Statements only with regard to classification, conformity with 

the best accounting practices, Accounting Standards and disclosure norms, etc. Audit 

observations on financial transactions with regard to compliance with the Law, Rules & 

Regulations (Propriety and Regularity) and efficiency-cum-performance aspects, etc., if any, 

are reported through Inspection Reports/CAG's Audit Reports separately.  

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted the audit of the 

Financial Statements of the above said Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2023 under 

Section 31(8) of the Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962. This audit has been carried out 

independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditor and is limited 

primarily to the inquiries of the Statutory Auditor and the Corporation's personnel and a 

selective examination of some of the accounting records. 

On the basis of our supplementary audit, nothing significant has come to our knowledge which 

would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditor's report, under 

Section 31(8) of the Warehousing Corporations Act, 1962. 

 

          For and on Behalf of 

             The Comptroller & Auditor General of India 

 

 

            Sd/- 

Place: Mumbai                (C.M.Sane) 

Dated: 19/01/2024.          Pr Accountant General (Audit)-1, Maharashtra 

 

 

 



Management Letter – Deficiencies noticed in the Annual Accounts for the year 2022-23. 

 

The Annual Accounts of the Maharashtra State Warehousing Corporation for the year 2022-23 

were audited and the Separate Audit Report has been issued dated 19/01/2024. During the 

course of audit, issues which were not included in the SAR but which require action on part of 

the Management are given below:  

1. Balance Sheet 

1.1 Liabilities 

1.1.1 Other Current Liabilities (Schedule 5): 207.79 crore 

(i) Unspent Grants RKVY: ₹ 12.42 crore 

Unspent Grants of Rashtriya Krishi Vikaas Yojna (RKVY), includes security deposits and other 

recoveries from contractors of projects undertaken under RKVY grants, which should have 

been shown separately. The misclassification may be rectified in the Annual Accounts 2023-

24. 

(ii) Dep. RKVY Receipt and Payment: ₹ (-) 0.25 crore 

The above minus balance represents pending transfer of funds from RKVY grants to 

Corporation thereby nullifying the amount paid by Corporation towards statutory dues 

recovered from contractors' bills in respect of works executed under RKVY funds. The 

reconciliation may be done in the Annual Accounts of 2023-24 to rectify the misclassification. 

 

 

          Sd/- 

        वरिष्ठ लेखापिीक्षा अधिकािी/एस.ए.आि 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



        MAHARASHTRA STATE WAREHOUSING CORPORATION 
583/B, Market Yard, Gultekadi, PUNE-411 037 

 Tel. 020-24206800,24262951 FAX:020-24206829, 24206839, 24206849 

      Email: - info@mswc.in, fa@mswc.in 

Website: www.mswarehousing.com 

 

 

 

Reply to the audit para mentioned in Separate Audit Report on the Accounts of 

Maharashtra State Warehousing Corporation, Pune for the year ended 31st March 

2023. 

 

 

 

 

Audit Observations 

 

 

Reply of MSWC 

 

 

-Nil- 

 

 

-Nil- 
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